DEPOSIT DATE

CARTER, LEDYARD & MILB -
COUNSELLORS AT LAW L’nbsg FEBI?E%
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February 16, 1999

BY FEDERAL EXPRESS

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gerald Gunter Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: CTC Communications Corp. — Application for Authority
to Provide Interexchange Services

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed on behalf of CTC Communications Corp, (“CTC") are an original and
six copies of an application for authority to provide interexchange telecommunications services
within the State of Florida. We also have included a check for $250 to the Commission in
payment of the filing fee. Finally, we have enclosed an extra copy of the application and would
appreciate if you would date-stamp the copy and retum it in the enclosed stamped, self-addressed
envelope.

If you have any questions regarding CTC’s application, please contact Tim
Fitzgibbon or me at the above Washington, D.C. address or telephone number.

Sincerely,
’
Thomas F. Bardo
TFB:tbm hers ruceived with filing and
Enclosures jar 70 1o Fiscal for deposit.
" = +uoxda copy of check

2+ proof of deposit.

m.Ez g : srson who forwarded cheek:
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February 16, 1999

BY FEDERAL EXPRESS

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gerald Gunter Building 949013 5-T1
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: CTC Communications Corp. -- Application for Authority
— 10 Provide Interexchange Services

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed on behalf of CTC Communications Corp. (“CTC") are an original and
six copies of an application for authority to provide interexchange telecommunications services
within the State of Florida. We also have included ¢ check for $250 to the Commission in
payment of the filing fee. Finally, we have enclosed an extra copy of the application and would
appreciate if you would date-stamp the copy and retum it in the enclosed stamped, self-addressed
envelope.

If you have any questions regarding CTC's application, please contact Tim
Fitzgibbon or me at the above Washington, D.C. address or telephone number.

Sincerely,

Thones flod,

Thomas F. Bardo

TFB:tbm Check rocaivod with filing and
Enclosures fore 1 1o Fiscal for deposit.
=1 d o copy of cheok
piuafuld‘?pmll. DOCUMENT NUMRER-DATE

lmﬁ g f 100 who forwarded chealeGe@alafl 8. £FB 17 &

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING






PROVIEE
INTEREXC A

02l09 FEan:

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING



A. This form is used for an original application for a centificatc and for approval of
sale, assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In case of a sale, assignment or transfer,
the information provided shall be for the purchaser, assignee or transferee (Sec Appendix A).

B. Respond to each item requested in the application and appendices. If an item
is not applicable, please explain why.

C.  Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space.
D. If you have questions about completing the form, contact: -

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Communications

Bureau of Service Evaluation

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Gerald Gunter Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6600

E.  Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form along with
a non-refundable application fee of $250.00 to:

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Gerald Gunter Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6251




1.  Select what type of business your company will be conducting " (check all
that apply):
( ) Facilities based carrier - company owns and
operates or plans to own and operate
telecommunications switches and transmission
facilities in Florida.

( ) Operator Service Provider - company
provides or plans to provide altemative |
operator services for IXCs; or toll 1
operator services to call aggregator
locations; or clearinghouse services 1o
bill such calls.

(® Reseller - company has or plans to have
one or more switches but primanily leases
the transmission facilities of other
carriers. Bills its own customer base
for services used.

(% Switchless Rebiller - company has no
switch or transmission facilities but may
have a billing computer. Aggregales
traffic to obtain bulk discounts from
underlying carrier. Rebills end users at -
a rate above its discount but generally
below the rate end users would pay for
unaggregated traffic.

( ) Multi-Location Discount Aggregator -
company contracts with unaffiliated
entities to obtain bulk/volume discounts
under multi-location discount plans from
certain underlying carriers. Then offers
the resold service by enrolling -
unaffiliated customers.

( ) Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person
or entity that purchases 800 access from
an underlying carrier or unaffiliated
entity for use with prepaid debit card
service and/or encodes the cards with
personal identification numbers.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96), -
Requaed by Commission Rule Nos 25-24 4T1, ,2,
25-24 473, and 25-24 4B0(2).




2.  This is an application for (" (check one):
(x) Original Authority (New company).
( ) Approval of Transfer (To another certificated company).

-

( ) Approval of Assignment of existing certificate (To an
uncertificated company).

() Approval for transfer of contrel (To another certificated
company).

3. Name of corporation, partnership, cooperative, joint venture or sole
proprietorship:

CTC Communications Corp. ("CTC")

4.  Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.):

CTC Communications Corp.

-

5.  National address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state
and zip code).

360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451

FORM PSCCMU )1 (1296),
Required by Ci ission Fule
25-24 473, wnd 75-24 ABO(Z)

Nos. 26:24.471, 3




6.  Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state and
zip code):
CTC does not maintain an office in Flor_ida.

7.  Structure of organization; check which applies.

—

) Individual ( ) Corporation

() Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership
() General Partoership () Limited Partnership
() Other,

8.  If applicant is an individual or pannership, please give name, title and address
of sole proprietor or partners.

CTC is a foreign corporation.
(a) Provide proof of compliance with the foreign limited partnership
statute (Chapter 620.169, FS), if applicable.

-y

(b) Indicate if the individual or any of the parners have previously

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of
any felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may result

from pending proceedings.

(2) officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida
certificated telephone company. If yes, give name of company
and relationship. If no longer associated with company, give
reason why not.

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12/86), -
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.4T1, -4
25-24 4T3, and 25-24 4B0(2).




9.  If incorporated, please give:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Proof from the Florida Secretary of State that the applmm has
authority to operate in Florida.

charter number: F98000003797 -
Correspondence from the Florida Secretary of State
demonstrating that CTC is authorized to operate in
Florida is attached as Exhibit 1.
Name and address of the company's Florida registered agent.

CT Corporation System
1200 South Pine Island Road
Plantation, Florida 33324

Provide proof of compliance with the
fictitious name statute (Chapter 865.09 FS),
if applicable. ¢CTC does not utilize a fictitious name.

Fictitious name registration number:

(d) Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest
stockholders have previously been: -

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12/96),

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of
any felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may result

from pending proceedings.

No.

(2) officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida
certificated telephone company. If yes, give name of company

and relationship. If no longer associated with company, give
reason why not.

See Exhibit 2.

[ by G 1 Rube Nos. 25-34.471, B

2524 473, and 25-24.480(2),




10. Who will serve as liaison with the Commission in regard to (please give name,
title, address and telephone number):

(a) The application;, Timothy J. Fitzgibbon, Esq.
Carter, Ledyard & Milburn
1350 I Street, N.VW. Suite_1010

Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 898-1515

(b) Official Point of Contact for the ongoing operations of the

company, Ms. Pamela L. Hintz

Director of Regulatory and Tariff Compliance
360 Second Avenue

Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
(781) 466-1242

(c) Tanff, Ms. Pamela L. Hintz

(d) Complaints/Inquinies from customers;

Ms. Pamela L. Hintz X

11. List the states in which the applicant: see Exhibit 3.

(a) Has operated as an interexchange carrier.

X

(b) Has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange
carrier,

(c) Is certificated to operate as an interexchange carrier.

FORM PSCIOMU 31 (12/96), =5
Hegueed by Commission Ruls Nos 26-24 471, -6-
25-24 4T3, and 75-24 4B0(7).




(d) Has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange carrier and
the circumstances involved.

See Exhibit 4.

(¢) Has had regulatory penalties imposed for violawons of
telecommunications stattes and the circumstances involved.

Not applicable.

(f)  Has been involved in civil count proceedings with an interexchange
. carrier, local exchange company or other telecommunications entity,
and the circumstances involved,
In 1997, CIC filed suit against Bell Atlantic alleging
breach of contract and violations of antitrust laws
and the Telecommunications Act. The company's most
rucmt. 10-K Report contains a discussion of the

12. What services % applicant offer 1o other centificated telephone companies:
Check which applies.
() Facilities. ( ) Operators.
() Billing and Collection. () Sales.
( ) Maintenance.
() Other: -

Not Applicable. CTC will not offer such services
to other certified telephone companies.

13. Do you have a marketing program?
CTC uses internal sales and marketing personnel.

14. Will your marketing program:

(0 Pay commissions? &
() Offer sales franchises?
() Offer multi-level sales incentives?
() Offer other sales incentives?
FORM PSCOMU 31 (1294), .-

Reguied by Commission Rute Nos. 25-24 471, =
25-24 471, and 2524 480(2).



15. Explain any of the offers checked in question 14 (To whom, what amount, type
of franchise, etc.).

Internal sales staff receive commissions on sales.

-

-

16. Who will receive the bills for your service? B4 (Check all that apply)

(» Residential customers. 00 Business customers.

( ) PATS providers. ( ) PATS station end-users.

( ) Hotels & motels. ( ) Hotel & motel guests.

( ) Universities. () Univ. dormitory residents.
() Other: (specify) e .

17.  Please provide the following (if app'icable):

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your
services, and if not who will the billed party contact to ask questions
about the bill (provide name and phone number) and how is this

information provided? CTC's name will appear on all bills
for services.

(b) Name and address of the firm who will bill
for your service.

CTC will bill for its services.

18. Please provide all available documentation demonstrating that the applicamt ——=
has the following capabilities to provide interexchange telecommunications service
in Florida.

A. Financial capability.
A copy of CTC's most recent 10-K report containing

financial data for the company is attached as
Exhibit 5.

FORM PSCAMU 21 (12/96),
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24 4T1, ‘8‘ =
25-24 471, and 25-24 480(2).

- |




Reprdtn;thnhwmgofﬁmndalcqnhﬂit)' the following applies:
The application should contain the applicant’s financial statements for
the most recent 3 years, including:

1. the balance sheet -
2. income statement s

3, statement of retained eamings.

Further, a_written explanation, which can include supporting documentation,
regudmgthcfolhmug:hnnldhemmdadw:howfmnlapnbuay

1. Please provide documentation that the apolicant has sufficient financial
upabﬂityﬁopmibdamquumdmwcinthegmgnphkmprqnudw

2. Plumpuvkbdommumuwappﬁmlhasmﬂkiunfmaw
capability to maintain the requested service.

3. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial
capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations.

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial
statements, a projected profit and loss statement, credit references, credit
bureau reports, and descriptions of business relationships with financial
institutions.

If available, the financial statements should be audited financial statements.

chcamhmdounam:u&adﬁmndﬂnm it shall be so stated. The
unaudited financial statements should then be signed by the applicant’s chief executive officer and
chief financial officer, The signatures should affiom that the financial statements are truc and
correct.

B. Managerial capability. See Exhibit 6
C. Technical capability. See Exhibit 7

Commussion Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 9.
25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).




19. Please submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to begin
operation. Use the format required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example |
enclosed). 1

CTC's proposed tariff is attached as Exhibit 8 lﬁ

20. The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services
(Check all that apply):

MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates
Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is 800

MTS with route specific rates per minute
Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is 800

-

MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (i.e. not distance 'sensitive)
Method of access is FGA

Method of access is FGB

Method of access is FGD

Method of access is 800

| Ixbe! |

MTS for pay telephone service providers

Block-of-time calling plan (Reach out Florida, Ring America, etc.).

[

800 Service (Toll free)

WATS type service (Bulk or volume discount)
Method of access is via dedicated facilities
Method of access is via switched facilities

¢ |5¢ | ¢

|»¢

Private Line services (Channel Services)
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.)

FORM PSC/CMWU 31 (12/96), -
Required by Commission Rube Nos. 25-24 4T1, -10-
25-24 473, und 25-24.480(3),




Travel Service
Method of access is 950
Method of access is 800

jad Bl

900 service “

X Operator Services -—
Available to presubscribed customers
Auvailable to non presubscribed customers (for
example to patrons of hotels, students in

universities, patients in hospitals.

Available to inmates

Services included are:

Station assistance

Person to Person assistance
Directory assistance
Operator verify and interrupt
Conference Calling

b bk d

21. What does the end user dial for each of the interexchange carrier services that
were checked in services included (above). 14+NPA-NXX

22. Xx Other: calling card services

(12/%6),
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 28-24.4T1, -11-
25-24.473, and 26-24 ABO(T).




Wk ek

1. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all telephodie companies
must pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of .15 of one percent of its
gross operating revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross
operating revesue of a company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is

required.

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone companies must pay
a gross receipts tax of two and one-half percent on all intra and interstate business.

3. SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra
and interstate revenues.

4. APPLICATION FEE: A non-refundable application fee oi $250.00 must be
submitted with the application.

5. RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULES: 1 acknowledge receipt and
understanding of the Florida Public Service Commission's Rules and Orders
relating to my provision of interexchange telephone service in Florida. 1 also
understand that it is my responsibility 1o comply with all current and future
Commission requirements regarding interexchange service.

q

6. ACCURACY OF APPLICATION: By my signature below, I the undersigned
owner or officer of the named utility in the application, attest to the accuracy of
the information contained in this application and associated attachments. I have
read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
information is a true and correct statement. Further, I am aware that pursuant
to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, "Whoever knowingly makes a false
statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second
degree, punishable as provided in 5. 775.082 and s. 775.083".

ﬁ&igmméﬁ ;ﬂ{[iAq

Vice President (781) 466-8080
Title Telephone No.
FORM PSCAOW 31 {im. -
Required by Commission Flule Nos. 25-24 471, -12-

25-24 4T3, and 26-24 480(7)



L1 Ll

Not Applicable

CERTIFICATE TRANSFER STATEMENT

I, (TYPE NAME)

(TTTLE) '

of (NAME OF COMPANY)

, and current holder of certificate number

have reviewed this application and join in the petitioner's request for a transfer

of the above-mention certificate.

-
UTILITY OFFICIAL: '
Signature Date
Title Telephone No

FORM PEC/CMU 31 (1296), -
Required by Commission Rule Nos, 25-24.4T1, -13-
25-24 4T, and 25-24 480(7)




- Ll

-

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the customer's
deposits and advance payments may be responded to in one of the following ways (applicant please
check one): o .

(% - The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect payments for
service more than one month in advance.

() The applicant will file with the Commission and maintain a surety bond
in an amount equal to the current balance of deposits and advance
payments in excess of one month. (Bond must accompany application.)

UTILITY OFFICIAL:

@ :.:f/pf/r;:'r

Signature Date
—Thomas Fabbricatore
Vice President (781) 466-8080
Title Telephone No.

FORM PSCAOMU 31 (12/94€), -
Requeed by Commmaion Rule Nos 25-24.4T1, -14-
2524 4T), wnd 26-24 4BO(T).




1.

INTRASTATE NETWORK

POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or leased. -
CTC does not own or lease any POP's in Florida.

1) 2)

3) 4

SWITCHES: Address where located, by type of switch, and indicate if owned
or leased. CTC does not own or lease any switches in Florida.

1) 2)

3) 4)

TRANSMISSION FACILITIES: Pop-to-Pop facilities by type of facilities
(microwave, fiber, copper, satellite, etc.) and indicate if owned or leased.

POP-t0-POP TYPE OWNERSHIP

1) None in Florida.

2)

FORM PSCAOMU 31 (12/96), -
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 26-24.4T1, -15-
I5-24 AT, and 25-24 4BO(T).



4. ORIGINATING SERVICE: Please provide the list of exchanges where you are
Proposing to provide originating service within thirty (30) days after the effective
date of the certificate (Appendix D).

-

All exchanges

S.  TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Please cxplain how the applicant will comply witl
the EAEA requirements conuined in Commission Rule 25-24.47) (4) (a) (copy
enclosed),

See Exhibit 9

6. CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES:  Applicant has®¥ , or has
not () previously provided intrastate teleccommunications in Florida. If the
answer is has, fully describe the following:

See Exhibit 10
a) What services have been provided and when did these services begin?

"

b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued?

D-4f-5¢

Signature " Date &

Thomas Fabbricatore

Vice President (781 }L__-fl_ﬁ&r_ﬂ_(_lfs‘_{? )
Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/OMU 31 (12/6), -
Requeed by Commissaon Rule Nos 2524 471, B | 6
2574473 and 37574 ABOYT)




AND
EAS ROUTES

Describe the service area in which you hold yourself out to provide service by telephone
company exchange. If all services listed in your tariff are not offered at all locations, so indicate.
CTC will offer all services throughout the State of Florida.
In an effort w assist you, attached is a list of major exchanges in Florida showing the
small exchanges with which each has extended area service (EAS).

' . » Ny

PENSACOLA:

PANAMA CITY:

TALLAHASSEE:

JACKSONVILLE:

GAINESVILLE:

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12/94),

Rula Nos. 25-24 471,

Required by Commission
25-24 4T, and 75-24 480(2).

Cantonment, Gulf Breeze Pace, Milion
Holley-Navarre.

Lyon Haven, Panama Citg Beach,
Youngstown-Fountain and Tyndall ‘AFB.

Crawfordville Havana, Monticello, Panacea,
Sopchoppy and St. Marks.

Baldwin, Ft. George, Jacksonville Beach,
Callahan, Maxville, Middleburg, Orange Park,
Ponte Vedra and Julington.

Alachua, Archer, Brooker, Hawthomne, High

Springs, Melrose. Micanopy, Newberry and
Waldo.



OCALA: Belleview, Citra, Dunnellon, Forest Lady Lake
(B21), Mclntosh, Oklawaha, Orange Springs,
Salt Springs and Silver Springs Shores.
DAYTONA BEACH: New Smyma Beach. .
TAMPA: Central None -
East Plant City
North Zephyrhills
South Palmetto
West Clearwater
CLEARWATER: St. Petersburg, Tampa-West and Tarpon

ST. PETERSBURG:

Springs.
Clearwater.

LAKELAND: Bartow, Mulberry, Plant City,
Polk City and Winter Haven.

ORLANDO: Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena Vista,
Oviedo, Windermere, Winter Garden, Winter
Park, Montverde, Reedy Creek, and
Oviedo-Winter Springs.

-

WINTER PARK: Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena Vista,
Orlando, Oviedo, Sanford, Windermere, Winter
Garden, Oviedo-Winter Springs Reedy
Creek, Geneva aud Montverde.

TITUSVILLE: Cocoa and Cocoa Beach.

COCOA: Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie, Melboume and
Titsville.

MELBOURNE: Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie and Sebastian.

SARASOTA: Bradenton, Myakka and Venice.

FORM PESCICMU 31 (12/96), -
Required by Commission Rule Nos, 26-24 4T1, '18'
2524 ATD, and 24-24 ABN(T)



FT. MYERS:

NAPLES:

WEST PALM BEACH:

POMPANO BEACH:
FT. LAUDERDALE:

HOLLYWOOD:
NORTH DADE:

MIAMI:

FORM PSCACMU 31 (12/96),
Requrred by Commission Rule Nos 25.24. 471,
25-74 4T3, and 25-24 430(7)

Cape Coral, Fi. Myers Beach, North Cape
Coral, North Ft. Myers, Pine Island, Lehigh
Acres and Sanibel-Captiva Islands.

Marco Island and North Naples,

Boynton Beach and Jupiter.

Boca Raton, Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach
and Ft. Lauderdale.

Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach, Hollywood and
Pompano Beach.

Ft. Lauderdale and North Dade.
Hollywood, Miami and Perrine.

Homestead, North Dade and Perrine

-19-






July 2, 1998

CHRISTINE M. EASTWINE
CT CORPORATION SYSTEM
2 OLIVER ST.

BOSTON, MA 02109

Qualification documents for CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP. were filed on
July 2, 1998 and assigned document number FO8000003797. Please refer to
this number whenever corresponding with this office.

Your corporation is now qualified and authorized to transact business in Florida
as of the file date.

A corporation annual report will be due this office between January 1 and May 1
of the year following the calendar year of the file date. A Federal Employer
Identification (FEI) number will be required before this report can be filed. §i you

do not al have an FEI number, please apply NOW with the Intemnal
Revenue by 1-800-8208-3676 and requesting form SS-4.

Please be aware if the address changes, it is the responsibility of the
corporation to notify this A

Should have questions this matter, please teisphone (850)
Jennifer Sindt

Document Examiner

Division of Corporations Letter Number: 696A00035960

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314



APPLICATION B&OREIGN CORPORATION FOR AUTHORIZATION
TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 607.1503, FLORIDA STA TUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS

SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN CORPORATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE
STATE OF FLORIDA:

1. cr¢c Communications Corp.
NE __". HO -v:-r—l_i_ ST [7 et ] T i - - Ya]m® X ' -r
amwuimuﬂhhwhmumm&mucmuh-mmmm«:mwmn
mpanmmhlpﬁnﬂmm*ndhmmuptm)

2. Massachusetts 3. 04-2731202
Wmmw number, Il a
4. June 3, 1981 5. Perpetual
e (Duration: Year corp. will cease 1o exsi or “perpetual”)
& 2
= G5
— :m
i SE"
7 s (%] 1-_43l':
i red
-0 Second Avenue, Waltham. Massachusetts 02154 = x|
::; l:'h
(Cument malling address) eh m
o i

g. To engage in the sale, installation and service of telecommunications systems

: : Wﬂtmn System, 1200 South Pine

Blantation __  Flodda,

(@p Code)

10. Registered agent acceptance:
MMWHWmemmdmﬁﬂnmudwwmdmem
«wnmm:wwmmnwwmwmmMWsw. /
further agree to comply with the dll#mmwmmmmnwdapufammdwdﬁu

(FL - 2189 - 11/16/4) ype



11. Attached is a certifs

of duly authenticated, not m
delivery of this existence

to
. d.smao bythBS
custody corporale partment deyl prior

under of State or
records in the jurisdiction e T

12. Names and addresses of officers and/or directors:
A DIRECTORS

Director:
Address:

B. OFFICERS

President:
Address:

Mm_mm:n

Vice President:
Address:

Address:

(FLA. 2189)
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BUSINESS ADDRESS:
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02154

Officers

Robert J. Fabbricatore
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
SS# 087-34-9672

Steve Milton
President and Chief Operating Ofiicer
SS# 154-50-5755

John D. Pittenger
Executive Vice President, Finance and Administration, Treasurer
and Clerk Director of Investor Relations
SS# 034-40-1551

David E. Mahan
Vice President, Marketing and Strategic Planning
SS# 025-28-9857

Anthony Vermette
Vice President, Sales
SS# 007-68-4068

Michael Donnellen
Vice President, Operations
SS# 014-46-7061

‘Thomas Fabbricatore

Vice President, Electronic Media and Regulitory Matters
SS# 266-49-4032
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BUSINESS ADDRESS:
Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02154

a Board of Directors

RomeJ. Fabbricatore
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
SS# 087-34-9672

Steven P. Milton
President and Chief Operating Officer
SS# 154-50-5755

John D.Pittenger
Executive Vice President, Finance and Administration,
Treasurer and Clerk, Director of Investor Relations
SS# 034-40-1551

Ralph C. Sillari
Director
SS# 013-46-4428

Richard Santagati
Director
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EXHIBIT2
CTC Communications Corp. previously was known as Computer Telephone
Corporation. A subsidiary of that company, Computer Telephone of Florida, Inc., previously held
a certificate to provide service in Florida. That certificate was canceled in October 1997 -apparently

for failure to pay a regulatory fee assessment. S¢e Docket No. 970978-T1, Order No. PSC-97-1119-
FOF-TL



EXHIBIT 3

CTC operates in the following states where it is authorized to provide interexchange
services: Alabama, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Georgia, Idaho, Indiana, lowa,
Kansas, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington and Wyoming.

CTC has applications for authorization to operate as an interexchange carrier
pending in the following states: Arizona, Illinois, Kentucky, Louisiana, New Mexico, North
Dakota, Oklahoma, South Dakota, West Virginia and Wisconsin. CTC will file applications in
the remaining states, except for Alaska and Hawaii, in the near future.
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EXHIBIT 4

On June 23, 1995, CTC (then known as Computer Telephone Corp.) filed an
application for intrastate certification in Alabama. That application was dismissed by the Alabama
Public Service Commission for lack of prosecution on October 11, 1996. In 1998, CTC reapplied
to the Alabama Commission for certification. The Alabama Commission approved CTC's
application for certification in November 1998,

On May 9, 1995, Computer Telephone Corp. filed an application for certification in
Indiana. That application was dismissed by the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission on
September 12, 1996 afier the Company neglected 1o respond to a Commission request for additional
information. CTC applied to the Indiana Commission for a certificate of territorial authority which
was issued on October 7, 1998.

On June 5, 1995, Computer Telephone Corp. filed an application for certification in
Kansas. That application was dismissed without prejudice by the Kansas Corporation Commission
on November 2, 1995, afier the company failed to provide additional information and tariff revisions
requested by the Commission. CTC filed an application for a centificate of convenience and
authority to operate as an interexchange service provider on July 31, 1998. The Commission
approved CTC's application on November 10, 1998.

Computer Telephone Corp. previously filed an application for certification in
Arizona. The application was denied by the Arizona Corporation Commission on December 18,
1997 because the Company’s authorization to conduct business in Arizona had been revoked. CTC
has since obtained authority to conduct business in Arizona and reapplied for certification as a
provider of interexchange services. CTC's application currently is pending with the Arizona
Commission.
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On June 13, 1997, the Arkansas Public Service Commission revoked the certification
of Computer Telephone Corp., along with approximately 40 other companies, for failure to file
annual reports and to respond to Commission inquiries. CTC filed an application for a certificate
of public convenience and necessity with the Commission on September 17, 1998. The Commission
approved CTC's application on December 9, 1998.

By Order dated November 7, 1996, the Illinois Commerce Commission revoked the
certification held by Computer Telephone Corp. after the company's certificate of authority to do
business lapsed. CTC filed an application for certification as an interexchange carrier with the
lllinois Commission on February 11, 1999.

Since these orders were issued, CTC has hired full-time regulatory complisnce
personnel and retained outside counsel to ensure compliance with applicable filing requirements and
other regulations.
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PART 1

Certain statements regarding the Company contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K including,
withou limitation, certain statements under the headings *‘Business’* and **Managemens's Discussion and
Analysis of Financlal Condition and Results of Operations’ relating to the Company’'s business plan, future
profitability, expansion, deployment of facilities, future operations and availability of capital antl other future
plans, events and performance and other statements located elsewhere herein, are forward-looking statements,
These forward-looking siatements are made pursuant to the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities
uwmxmmwm.mmmhmmmmm:-wwwmﬁw
statements will be achieved. All forward-looking statements involve risks and unceriainties, and aciual resulis
could differ maserially from those expressed or implied in the forward-looking siatements for a variety of
reasons. These reasons include, but are not limited to, factors outlined in Exhibit 99.1 filed with this Annxal
Report on Form 10-K. The Company does not undertake to ‘wpdate or revise its forward-looking statements
:inzﬂcb;'mvmwmmm#dmmwmkadrwnmwwmn

not be reclized.

Item 1. Business

Overview

mmmrm'um**mnay";..umwu.umy
mwwmrlewmumdwmm,
sales and service experience. The Company offers local, long distance, Intemet access, Frame Relay and other

located in 16 branch offices throughout the region. As of March 31, 1998, after oaly three months as an ICP, the
Company had sold 21,613 local access lines of which 17,637 lines had already been provisioned.

Prior to becoming an ICP in January 1998, the Company was the oldest and largest independent sales agent
rumummcmwmmummmmumwm 1984. The
Company has also offered long distance and data services under its own brand name since 1994, As an agent,
the Company managed relationships with approximately 7,000 customers who purchased in excess of $200
million of annual local telecommunications services for calendar year 1997, representing an estimated 280,000
local access lines at year end. In December 1997, the Company left the Bell Atlantic agency program 1o become
an ICP using its well-developed franchise and infrastructure 1o capitalize on market opportunities created by
deregulation. As an ICP, the Company is utilizing the same relationship-centered sales approach that it employed
as an agent without the limitations on potential customers, services and pricing that were imposed upon it as an

agent.

The Company plans to expand geographically and add facilities assuming the availability of financing. The
Company intends to expand within its existing markets and into six additional states in the Boston-Washington,
D.C. corridor, plans 10 open more than 20 new branch offices and hire more than 200 additional sales personnel.
In addition, beginning in late 1998, the Company Intends to deploy . state-of-the-art, data centric, packet-
switched Integrated Communications Network (**ICN""), initially in the Company's existing markets and in new
markets as customer demand and concentrations warrant.

Interim Credit Facility Commisment. The Company has obtained a commitment for an Interim credit
facility (the **Interim Facility'') from the lender under the Company's existing credit facility (the **Credit
Facility'*). The Interim Facility, which would mature on June 30, 1999, would provide secured revolving loans
of up to $20 million to refinance the Credit Facility, to fund capital expenditures and operating losses and for
general corporate purposes. Borrowing for capital expenditures in excess of $1 million would be limited to the
extent of collection of the Bell Atlantic agency commissions under dispute and by financial covenants. The
commitment, which is subject to cestain conditions, extends to September 30, 1998, The Company also agreed



covenant defaults through Sepiember 30, 1998. The Company paid fees in connection with obtaining this

Eﬂiﬂgiﬂgnﬂ&gﬁ!ﬂt!%:?nﬁgg

on the Interim Facility. If the Interim Facility is outstanding st various dates from October 31, 1998 through
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the respective dates of issuance.

Spectrum Commimment. To satisfy a condition of the Interim Facility, the Company has obtained a
Enﬁuigiﬂrﬂﬁ.@oﬂ.ﬁ.dﬂnlﬁwnﬂﬂfsuﬁgG_E.
Spectrum will upon the request of the Company, |urchase an additional $5 million in Preferred Stock, which
would

gg!:l?§>§§ﬁﬂu:§u§m§§:v§
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55,555 shares of Common Stock, exercissble at $9 per share.
Services

The Company offers the following services:

Local Telephone Services. The Company's services include the coanections between customers
lelecommunications equipment and the local telephone network and/or multiple company locations. For
gi%ii?ﬁ?ﬁ&%?%oﬂﬁ-tﬁgi
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Relay, T-1 and T-3 connections. In addition, the Company offers switched digital access to the Internet via ISDN.
In support of these connections, the Company provides the necessary communications hardware, configuration
support, domain registration as well as other support services oa a 24-hour, 7-day a week basis.
Wholesale Services to ISPS. The Company supplements its core end user product offerings by providinga -
Il array of local services to Intemet Service Providers including telephone numbers and switched
and dedicated access 10 the Internet.

Possible Future Services. Once lts ICN Is deployed, the Company plans 1o offer systems integratioa,
consulting and network monitoring services, customized Virtual Private Networks (*‘VPNs'') utilizing IP, data

network product packages and voice over IP services

Sales and Customer Care

Sales and Service Infrastructwre. The Company markets telecommunications services by seeking to
develop long-term business relationships with its customers and offering them comprehensive management of
their telecommunications requirements. Each customer of the Company is assigned a local dedicated Company



team consisting of a sales executive and a customer care coordinator. This team provides a single point of contact

for the customer's needs, working together to design, implement and maintain an integrated telecommunications
%?EE%E&EE-%B-%E

The Company's servioes are currently provided through 181 sales exccutives and 85 customer care
coordinators located FEEEE!EEEEEE
New Hampshire, New York, Rhode Island and Vermoat. In addition, the Company maintains an agency office in

?EEI&;E Eggzﬁggsgg

executives in monitoring customers’ demands and selling additional services into customens' consumptic
pattemns.

Sales executives regularly participate in training programs on subjects such as E:S.&g_ﬁ_!:

EEE&%

CTC's customer care program is designed 1o provide prompt action in response 10 customer inquiries and
%ingiiﬁgigﬂuggo@s:ﬁ&_ugu
day, 5 days & week. At other times, incoming calls automatically roll over to a central customer care center which
s staffed 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. If the customer care coordinator assigned 10 a particular account is not
...-..__-Ep.._loﬁ!s!. s request Is accommodated by another customer service representative. The Company

EFEEER«%B%EEE&EEE-
significant portion of their compensation is based on customer satisfaction.
The CTC Information Sysiem

The CTC Information System is comprised of five central applications which fully integrate the Company's
sales and account management, customer care, provisioning, billing and financial processes. Automation of each
&Eiri!i#éiiigggg
billing feeds and quality customer service, Data entered in one application is simultaneously exported into al

%%Eiﬂﬂswgsgggerggwsfgiﬁg
TEE*EIBE or docking stations, the Company's %F&S_Eg all of the
Company's operational systems and spplications. The system also interfaces with the Company's network
suppliers for ordering, repaie, status reporting and billing feeds.

When an order is placed by a sales executive, the CTC Information System elecronically directs it to the
%gigigsugirnliigggfﬁanwi?

CTC Information System automatically removes it from the in-process order file, updates the customer’s service
inventory and network configuration, initistes billing, posts the sales executive's commission and updates the

branch office, area and Company financial reports.



Sales and Account Management. The CTC Account Management System, the hub of the CTC Information
Smmanmmmﬂhuﬁumn,mhfmmmwuy
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Wmmmmmmmnwau-mruwmmm.mw
customized proposals and cus.omer correspondence, tracking sales performance, referencing methods and
procedures, service descriptions, competitive information and historical profiles, which include details of
memmmm.fwmwmwwm.mm
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each time a laptop is reconnected to the network, *

Customer Care. Through the CTC Account Care System, customer care coordinators can review instalied
services, make adaitions, changes and deletions 10 accounts, initiate and track repair and service work and review
past billing for any customer. This closed loop application provides automatic follow up and records all
transactions in the customer history file. The orders and repair requests input through the CTC Account Care
System are automatically fed into the CTC Provisioning System.

Provisioning, MMMMMSMWMmdm:Rmmewu:
Company's suppliers via file transfer or electronic data interchange. All orders are tracked through the CTC
mmmﬁmmmwnﬂnMBm&mmmwm
has not been fulfilled in the estimated time frame. The proactive nature of the system affords the sales executive
wwmm“ﬂmﬂbnhmmm@m«ummtyh
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System 10 initiate billing for the newly provisioned services.

Billing and Customer Interface. The CTC Billing System is a fully-convergent system, billing all of the
mummnhmmummmmnmsm.-mubkncuqm
on both diskette and CD-Rom with accompanying software, allows the customer to review historic bill degail,
wmmwmummmmunhmmmwm
Through the IntelliVIEW spplication, a secure Web-based application, customers have near real-time oaline
access (o the CTC Billing System via the Intemet and are able 10 review and analyze their bills online. Paper
statements generated by the CTC Billing System offer the Company's customers different telemanagement
fmmMBMMWWhMIM.WMMmmmmu
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when the Company began operations as an ICP.

Financial. Data from the CTC Billing System is automatically exported to the CTC Financial System.
-whmmummumwsmmmmmumm
sales activity, commissions, branch operations, branch profitability, cash flows and compiles all of this data in
preparing the Companys periodic financial reports. The sysiem also provides for internal controls for revenue
tracking and costing. The integraied nature of the CTC Information Sysiem aliows the Company (0 operate each
branch as a separate profit and loss center.

The CTC Integrated Communications Network

The Company's ICN is being designed as a state-of-the-art digital network with data and long distance
services The ICN is expected to be comprised of data and long distance switches capable of handling
Asynchronous Transfer Mode (“ATM"'), Intemnet Protocols (“IP*'), and Ethernet and Frame Relay protocols
interconnected by leased transmission facilities. The ICN is being designed 1o provide customers with dedicated
DS-1 or other broadband access and to bundie & variety of voice and data services on one digital platform. The
data services planned for the ION include poiat-to-point private line, Frame Relay, Internet access nod virtual
private network services for on-net data traffic as well as network-to-network Interface points 1o other data carier
networks and Intemet service providers for traffic which must travel off-net. The Company plans to lease local
dialtone services until these services can be fully integrated into a packet-switched network architecture.
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During the initial phase of network deploymeat, CTC intends to deploy a network operations center and
data and long distance toll switching equipment in hub and node locations in the New England and New York
mmmomhunmwmnmwymmmmu,h
plans to deploy its network as customer demand and concentrations warrant.

In May lM.hMMm%tMmmmwdﬂigmNm«m
manage the buildout of the ICN in the Company's existing markets. Under the terms of the agreements, the
network integrator will () provide an initisl evaluation of the Company's proposed network, (ii) create & detailed
thﬂn(MMthmmMmmmmwm
mm)muwmmwumﬂmmswsmm
{?)ﬂpuﬁuWWﬂMdulmhuCamy'lmmprimu-llyonn
fixed fee basis.

Competition

mwymhlmwmwhumsi;mm:M1mmmy
market in which it operates. The Company expects that it will face substantial and yrowing competition from s
vukwdhumdnm-duwmmmummmmwm
the continued implementation of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the **Telecommunications Act"), and
lhcMuuhudnmmmbedmmuwuuammuumdmuﬂmm
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telecommunications services as well as competition in each of the individual market segments that comprise the
wy'sWWHMdmemhwymmﬁmw.
mmmmmmmmmuwmmmem
name recognition than the Company.

Competition for Provision of Integrated Telecommunications Services. The current regulatory trend toward
fostering competition and opening markets, s well as the continued consolidation of telecommunication service
providers, has increased the number of competitors able to provide integrated telecommunications services
similar to those provided by the Company, Many facilities-based ICPs and long distance carriers have committed
mehhﬂﬁﬁMuhMlmwwwm(“M")m
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Companies (“*RBOCs"’), a facilities-based provider can offer single source local and long distance services
smummuuwhmwum.mmmmmm
competitors with greater flexibility and a lower cost structure than the Company. In addition, some of these ICPs
and other facilities-based providers of local exchange service are acquiring or being acquired by IXCs that are
not subject to joint marketing restrictions.

Once the RBOC:s are allowed 10 offer widespread in-region long distance services under the terms of Section
zv:aurwmmmmuhmuawmhh-mummm
wmmmmmurummwum.m.mmocumu
provide in-region long distance services, although there is no assurance that this will continue to be the case.
The availability of broad-based local resale and introduction of facilities-based local ~ompetition are required
before the RBOCs may provide in-region interLATA long distance services. In 1997, the FC~ denied the
Wd”%h%ﬂt&hﬂdﬂmm.wmumpmyh
complicated by a Texas Federal District Court niling on December 31, 1997 (the ““Wichita Falls Decizion®") that
Section 271 of the Telecommunications Act is unconstitutional. On February 11, 1998, this court granted a
request by the FCC and a number of long distances carriers 10 stay the decision pending an appeal to the United
States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit. If this decision is upheld and/or repeated In other jurisdictions,
RBOC entry into the in-region interl ATA long distance markets may occur much more rapidly than envisioned
under the Telecommunications Act. Although the outcomes of court actions cannot be predicted, decisions
permitting early entry of the RBOCs into in-region, interLATA long distance could have a material adverse effect
on the Company's business.




Although the Telecommunications Act and other federal and state regulatory initiatives will afford the
Company new business opportunities, regulators are likely 0 provide the ILECs with an increased degree of
fiexibility with regand to pricing of their services as competition increases. If the ILECs elect 10 lower their rates
and sustain lower rates over time, this may adversely affect the revenues of the Company and place downward
pressure on the rates the Company can charge. The L‘ompuyhlicmd:eﬁmoﬂmummyheoﬂmby
the increased revenues available by offering new scrvices 1o its target customers, but there can be mo assurance
mmiswmm.mmummmmmmmqummcmuur-mcr-,
excessive pricing flexibilic; or other regulatory relief, such decisions could have a material adverse effect on the
Company.

Competition for Provision of Local Exchange Services. ln the local exchange market, ILECs, including
RBOCs, continoe 0 hold mear-monopoly positions. The Company also faces competition or prospective
competition from one or more ICPs, many of which have significantly greater financial resources than the
Company, and from other competitive providers, including non-facilities-based providers. Various carriers have
entered into interconnection agreements with ILECs and eithe; have begun or in the near future likely will begin
offering local exchange service in each of the Company's markets, subject to joint marketing restrictions. The
largest long distance carriers (AT&T, MCI, Sprint and “ny other cavier with 5% or more of the pre-subscribed
access lines), however, are prevented under the Telecommunications Act from bundling local services resold
&mmkﬂﬂﬁhnwﬁnﬁmmmmmmwi!thaurlhn!(i)l’ehuwy!.lﬁor
(ii) the date on which the RBOC whose services are being resold obtains in-region long distance authority in
that state. In the event the RBOCs soon begin offering in-region long distance service, the largest long distance
carriers will be permitted to bundle local and long distance services that much earlier, removing one of the
competitive advantages currently enjoyed by the Company. In addition to these long distance service providers,
eatities that curreatly offer or are poteatially capable of offering switched services include ICPs, cable television
companies, electric utilities, other long distance carriers, microwave carriers, wircless telephone system operators
and large customers who build private networks.

Wireless telephone system operators have become competitors in the provision of local services because
the FCC has authorized cellular, personal communications scrvice, and other Commercial Mobile Radio Services
(*CMRS"") providers to offer wircless services 1o fixed locations, rather than just 1o mobile customers. This
suthority to provide fixed as well as mobille services will enable CMRS providers to offer wircless local loop
service and other services 1o fixed locations (e.g., office and apartment buildings) in direct competition with the
Company and other providers of traditional fixed telephone se-vice. In addition, the FCC recently suctioned
substantial blocks of spectrum for fixed use including, among other things, local exchange service. Exploitation
of this spectrum Is expected to increase competition in the local market.

The World Trade Organization (*“WTO"") recently concluded an agreement (the **WTO Agreement”) that
could result in additional competitors entering the US. local and long-distance markets. Under the WTO
Agreement, the United States committed to open telecommunications markets to foreign-owned carriers. The
FCC has adopted streamlined procedures for processing market eatry applications from foreign carriers, making
it easier for such carriers to compets In the U.S. There can be no assurance that the WTO Agreement will not
have a material impact on the Company's business.

Competition for Provision of Long Distance Services. The l~g distance market is significantly more
competitive than the local exchange market with numerous eatities competing for the same customers. In
addition, customers frequently change long distance providers in response to the offering of lower rates or
promotional incentives by competitors, resulting in a high average chum rate. Prices in the long distance market
have declined significantly in recent years and are expected w continue o decline. Competition in this market
will further increase once RBOCs are permitted to offer inted L ATA long distance services,

Data and Internet Services. The market for high speed data services and access 1o the Internet is highly
competitive, and the Company expects that competition will continue to intensify. The Company's competitors
in this market will include ISPs, other telecommunications companies. Many of these competitors have greater
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financial, technological and marketing resources than those available to the Company. In addition, various
RBOQMHMMthIMWMrﬂHhmmumMMMM
data services.

Government Regulation _
MM’lwﬂquMyMMwahmmtmaumhmmﬂm
to federal, state, and, 10 some extent, local regulation.

The FOC exercises jurisdiction over all telecommunications common carriers, including the Company, to
the extent that they provide interstate or international communications. Each state regulatory commission retains
MMummqummdmwwW
mmm«mmmummmmmm
ﬁh@vﬁgpﬁ&ﬂﬁdﬂ.&mhu regulations imposed by any of these regulators could
affect the Company.

wumcmmuumumwmmnmmwmm will
benefit the Company, the Company cannot predict the manner in which all aspects of the Telecommunications
Act will be implemented by the FCC and by state regulators or the impact that such regulation will have on its
business.

developments could have a material effect on the Company. The Company also cannot predict whether other
regulatory decisions and changes will enhance or lessen the competitiveness of the Company relative 10 other
mdum-ﬂmmuyuw.hmmmmmmm
other costs or requirements might be imposed on the Company by state or local governmental suthorities and
whether or not any additional costs or requirements will have & material adverse effect on the Company.

Federal Legisiation

mrwummuwmmhmummummmm
be removed and has established broad uniform standards under which the FOC and the state commissions are to
implement local competition and co-carrier armangements in the local exchange market. Under certain conditions
and subject to certaln exceptions, major ILECs are now required to make available at a discount for resale by
new entrants all services offered by the LEC on a retail basis. The Telecommunications Act also imposes
significant obligations on the RBOCs and other ILECs, including the obligation to interconnect their networks
MMMdmmwhu@meyumthndnw“M"
various elements of the network, such as the local loop and switching or transport functions. States have begun,
and in a number of cases completed, regulatory proceedings (o determine the pricing of these unbundled network
clements and services, and the results of these proceedings will determis,: whether it is economically attractive
to use these elements.

All LECs, including Competitive Local Exchange Carriers (“‘CLECs""), must fulfill various obligations so
as not 10 impede the ability of other carriers 10 provide services. These include the duty to permit resale of their
services, the duty to provide number portability and dialing parity, the duty to provide access for competitors to
poles, ducts, conduits and rights-of-way, and the duty to provide reciprocal compensation for the transport and
termination of telecommunication traffic to and from other LEC's networks,

Section 271 of the Telecommuaications Act provides that the RBOCs must fulfill additional conditions
before they will be permitted to offer in-region InterLATA toll services: (1) the RBOC must have met the
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requirements of the Act’s 14-point competitive checklist and (2) the RBOC must have
eatered into an approved intercoanection agreement with one or more unaffilisted, facilities-based competitors in
mmdummummmmmmmmwm
that by a date cemain mo such competitors have ‘“‘requested” interconnection as defined in the
Telecommunications Act). If the FCC determines, after consultation with the Department of Justice and the
mmwmmmhmmnmmmuuw:wmahﬂﬂw
long distance services in & state is in the public Interest, the FOC must authorize the RBOC to provide such
mmm.mmcmumummwmmmﬁmmmum
rendered moot &s & result of the Wichita Falls Decision, the Company anticipates that & number oi RBOCs will
file additional applications in 1998. As noted above, however, the Wichita Falls Decision found Section 271 of
the Act, amoag others, to be uncoastitutional. Accordingly, the Wichita Falls Decision, to the extent that it js
mmmuwnmmuv:nomﬂﬂ;mhwwﬂﬂm

mmmhmnubem“ﬂwmmmwmum.
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increase the competition the Company will face in its various markets.

Federal Regulation

mmmm-mdmmmnuwhmmmMym
numerous additional such regulations. The outcome of these various ongoing FCC rulemaking proceedings or
judicial appeals of such proceedings could materially affect the Company's operations.

In May 1997, the FOC issued new regulations regarding the implementation of the universal service
program and the assessment of access charges on camiers oblaining access to local exchange networks. All
telecommunications carriess, including the Company, that provide interstate services are required to contribute,
muqnhbhudmﬂhuhiuuyhhwhmmwdwdudmdmhmm
& universal funding service mechanism established by the FCC. Mandatory contribution amounts are revised
regularly and in May 1997 both the access charge and universal service regimes were substantially revised. As a
result of these changes, the costs of business and multiple residential telephone lines are expected to increase. In
addition, the new regulations require a reseller, such as the Company, to begin contributing to the universal
service programs for low-income consumers and high-cost, rural and insular areas on the basis of the reseller's
interstate and international revenues.

The Telecommunications Act provides that individual state utility commissions can, consistent with FOC
regulations, prohibit resellers from reselling a particular service to specific categories of customers to whom the
ILEC does not offer that service at retail. In August 1996, the FCC issued detailed regulations providing that
many such limitations are presumptively unreasonable and that states may enact such prohibitions on resale only
in cera in limited circumstances.

The Telecommunications Act also provides that state commissions shall determine the wholesale rates for
local telecommunications services (i.e., the rates charged by ILECs to ICPs such as the Company) on the basis
of retail rates less “‘avoided costs,’" l.e., marketing, billing, collection and other administrative costs avoided by
the ILEC when it sells at wholesale. In August 1996, the FOC issued det”'led regulations establishing an interim
default discount of between 17% 10 25%. Although this portion of the FCC's rules has been overturned on appeal
(sec below), in practice state commissions have generally adopted discount percentages that fall within the 17-
25% default range.

In August 1996, the FOC issued regulations that, among other things, set minimum standards governing the
terms and prices of interconnection and access 1o unbundled ILEC network elements and mandating that ILECs
negotiate interconnection or resale arrangements in good faith. These regulations indirectly affect the price at




which the Company"s new facilities-based competitors may ultimately provide service. The Telecommunications
Mnur&aﬂmwmmumwmmm:hmmmm
of cost plus a reasonable profit. The Company is unable to predict the final form of such state regulation, or its
potential impact on the Company or the local exchange market in general,

In 1997, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Bighth Circuit vacated cerain portions of FOC segulations,
including, among other thing®, provisions addressing the availability of certain services for resale, establishing a
methodology for pricing interconnection and unbundled network elements, a rule permitting new entrants to
“'pick and choose'" among various provisions of existing interconnection agreements, and the obligation of
wmummmmus.mmmwummmm
M':mumummmummmucmyummwdm
services.

The FCC receatly issued regulations to eliminate the ability of nondominant cariers such as the Company
mmMMMdMMMMﬁmMMWm.
dominant local carriers such as the Company to withdraw their tariff: for interstate services. Various carriers
have filed suit t0 overtum the FOC regulations, and the U.S. Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit has stayed the
regulations pending its decision in that appeal, which is not expected until sometime later this year. In the
meantime, however, the FCC issued a Reconsideration Order (on August 20, 1997), which reverses certain
mdhm:mmmmmmmwmmmny
dmummmmmmmuumummmumymm
m&mm&mhmmmlhlmﬂfmmmm
to reliance on a *“‘filed rate."

In August 1997, the FOC issued rules transferring responsibility for administering and assigning local
telephone numbers from the RBOCs and a few other LECs 10 & neutral entity in each geographic region in the
ummum:mnmcm“mmummmmm
new area codes that could unfairly hinder LEC competitors (including the Company) by requiring their customers
to use 10 digit dialing while existing [LEC customers use 7 digit dialing, and (b) prohibit [LECs (which are still
administering central office numbers pending selection of the neutral administrator) from charging **code
w.'-mumumuu&mny}mmmumhmmmm
mumﬂuﬁ-umumwmemdmmw.
formula based on net telecommunications revenues. In July 1996, the FOC released rules requiring all LECs,
including CLECs, w0 have the capability to permit both residential and business consumers to retain their
wmmmﬁmmmmmmm&mu"m@um")_

In August 1996 the FOC promulgated regulations that classify CMRS providers as telecommunications
carriess, thus giving them the same rights to Interconnection and reciprocsl compensation under the
Telecommunications Act as other non-LEC telecommunications carriers, including the Company.

State Regulation

of individual state utility commissions o preside over rate and other proceedings, as discussed above, and impose
uukmmdhmwmmmmwmummmumlmmm
with the requirements of the Telecommuaications Act. For instance, states impose tariff and filing requirements,
consumer protection measures and obligations to contribute to universal and other funds.

The Company has state regulatory authority to provide competitive local exchange services and
interexchange services in the seven states in its current market. The Company also has state regulatory suthority
to provide interexchange services in approximately 16 additional states. In certain states, in which the Company

9



huwhuhddamhinhhﬁmhuudmpmhﬁnpmyhummmmw
m&ﬂMMwhﬂMﬁMmmmmm.im
MMuhhhmﬂWﬁuthwﬂewm&mm,

Local Government Regulation

Employees
Mdluﬂlﬂhmwulmﬂmdhmhwhyn
collective bargaining agreement.

Item 2. Properties

mmhwhmmhwmummm.mcmymumm
mhmmhwmhwmmum.mmmwum,rwm
meukmdththCmyhﬂiﬂmdmh:kundhcililiamlﬁmmumls
mmmehﬂammﬂd&MnﬂuﬁcﬂMhmmm
planned expansion in existing markets and into new markets.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

(a) Pending Legal Proceedings.

In December 1997, the Company terminated its agency contract and filed suit (the “‘Bell Atlantic
IM")WHMHMMhHMDMHMﬂmeMth
hchﬂiuﬂuﬁhtdheﬂ“‘iuﬂlﬂrﬁuhmsummhnhwymmtm
Sll.!mlllhnudlnlylﬂ.Iﬂl)udhucnmpuy.mcmanydmuanadviohdnubymm
of antitrust laws and the Telecommunications Act. Bell Atlantic filed counterclaims in federal court in the
smnwadmw?nmuumhmu.mdhmm:
mummmmmwmumwmh-mﬂm
WMMdhmMnummmmnm
restraining order (the ‘“TRO"’) that prohibits the Company from marketing certain local telecommunications
mhmmmmhﬁuhmymwhrwmw«w
mpmmmmmmlm.mmmmhmlm
or upon the earlier dissolution of the TRO. The Company has made a motion to dissolve the TRO and the federal
court in Maine has held a hearing 1o consider the Company's motion. Bell Atlantic's counterclaims have becn
WMM,M’tﬂhhmmhmdemmmy
estimates that the TRO applies 0 less than 5% of the Company's target customers in its current markets. The
Ompnycnﬂimuhpwﬁnwdﬂmmmmhunﬁumdmmm
access that are not covered by the terms of the TRO,

mmthhﬁthMWlmdhnmwkﬁw
believes are not material individually or in the aggregate.

(b) Legal Proceedings Terminated in the Fourth Quarter.
None.

[tem 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
None.



PART I1

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity Securities and Related Stockholder Matters
The Company's Common Stock trades on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol “CPTL." The

following tables set forth the ranges of the high and low sale prices for the Company's outstanding Common
Stock for the periods Indicated.

Three Moaths Ended High Sale Low Sale
’-”.l'm R T N E R TR ] $dmsssmram e sll'm 59.75
September 30, 1996 ........... PP TP LNt e b el $13.75 $8.00
December 31, 1996 ..c.ocvvvrianinrasannnanranines casesst.. SILTS  $638
MR AL, 1997 cosceessorssecsvonnismsnsnersessaiin seensss 3 913 $6.38
TR0 M IDT ocoonoionrueinsmnnsensnnsssinessssssinsiisiass 31000 $688
mnlm LR R R N N R S N YRR s 9.15 s?m
m’l[lm PR FRR PR AR e dessastlansassRREReN LN ’ISI“ “m
M’I.lm LR R R L R N R I sl‘." ss-l!

As of July 10, 1998, there were 357 bolders of record of the Company's Common Stock. The Company
believes there were in excess of 1,500 beneficial holders of the Common Stock as of such date.

mcmuwpu-mmm@mmmmmhummmmamm
mmummmmmunanmmumy.mmmumm
business. In addition, the terms of the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock restrict, and the terms of future debt
financings are expected to restrict, the ability of the Company 10 pay dividends on Common Stock.

Item 6. Selected Historical Financial Data of the Company

The following selected financial data have been derived from the Company's financial statements. The
following data should be read in conjunction with the Company's financial statements and related potes
appearing elsewhere in this Report on Form 10-K. All camings per share and weighted average share information
included in the sccompanying financial statements have been restated (0 refiect the 25% stock split effected in
Fiscal 1995, and the three-for-two stock split and the two-for-one stock split effected in Fiscal 1996.

Flscal Year Ended March 31,
1994 1995 1730 1997 1998
(dallars ln thousands, except per share Informsation)
Statement of Operations Data
ABCOCY FEVEDUS .. covvvavnrnvannrnnnsnnnssnnsnsnssss SI4483 SIB898 $25492 $29,195 $24.775
Telecommunications MEVENUES . ....ovvvevenrnnnnsnsunes 462 3,038 5383 11095 16,172
Twm-r.cl!.tll-loololol ------ EE R TR N lw 2’.m w.'?s mm ”.9‘7
Cost of telecommunications revenue ........ 369 2451 4,242 B,709 14038
Selling, general and administrative ......000vvveiiineane. 14,484 17,319 20009 23820 31,492
lmmh R L n 2,'“ Gm T.Tﬁl ("mj
Income (loss) before PR SRR 141 2322 6830 7960 (4,370)
Net income (1088) ...oovvvennn. 75 1472 4,094 4,683 (2,884)
Eamings (loss) per share
BRNC: sisssinssisavsivssinine AV R A 0.01 0.18 0.43 0.49 (0.29)
mh“ ......... LR R ) onl UIIT 0-38 °¢‘3 mﬂ]
As of March 31,
1994 1995 1996 1997 1998
(dollars la thousnads)
Balance Sheet Data
Cash and cash equiVAIENtS .. ...covvevvescvnnrsssananes $123% §$2391 $3942 § 6,406 § 2,168
Twm LA R E LR L R R RS ER R R AR R R R N R R Y JJ” 7'm 'm m‘lu mn”’
Total long-term debt .ovvvvneenrnnns besssssnsessennres

m‘m------d--l-----qtcc-qouv-rqn-acnc 3.“” 5.525 9.“9‘5 1‘,292 l:,sw
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

mmmmumummmﬁmuwmmmmmhm
elsewhere in this Report.

Overview

maawmum.ummmﬁummm.mm
mwmmhwmmmwmmumm
muwmmmwmmh&mmmmummmuedmm
iummu&.ﬁﬂwmuﬂmhul.hudmm.hmm.ﬁmhhymm“
mmlmmmTthmummﬂlmMm-ﬁndmm
MhmMuWhlllm&dMuﬁfmﬂHMm
representatives located in 16 branch offices throughout the region.

Shulmucawhumnwﬂmhummuynﬂwmimuwaﬂmmmm
muwammmmmmmmxm:mh 1984,
after the divestiture of AT&T, the Company became the first agent for any RBOC in the United States. As an
agent, CTC focused on selling point-to-point data services, Centrex and NYNEX Corporation network-based
local telecommunications services primarily to medium size business customers. In 1994, the Company added
mmammmum.ﬁmkw.lmummmmmmnm
hmhﬁmhbﬂnﬁwlm.hc«np-ﬂmmBuIthnthwymnhommm
MnﬂhﬂlMﬂv&uWhmh&dmnnMﬂmummﬁﬂmu
offers.

Hmm.mimmmmawymvmmeunﬁummmtyfum
mmammmﬁmumdmmmnehy.mm
and other communications services, For the nine moaths ended December 31, 1997, agency revenues accounted
for approximately 71% of the Company's revenues and telecommunications revenues accounted for the
mﬁn&.hum&dhﬁmﬁhﬂuﬂmdiuwrmﬁmBellmhnﬁcinbombulm.
the Company will no longer eam ageacy reveaues from Bell Atlantic. Telecommunications revenues are not
Mmhﬂuﬂhwmﬂwwmwhm.hmmmnl@h
mmmmmuMmeWvammuukdm
telephone service under its own brand name.

Alﬂlmﬂlmhﬂhmﬁﬂdw(hnpny‘ﬂuﬂiﬁuhudlﬂ’mnﬁilhulpoﬁﬂutﬁm
mum'-mammummmmumwm-mmmmu
hM'sMMMMdmﬂmwhﬁmmmmm
significant losses and negative cash flow at least through the fiscal year ending March 31, 1999, which the
CmmﬂhMMbuprmddulmmwwa
operations.

Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 1998 Compared io Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 1997

The results for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1998 (*'Fiscal 1998™) reflect the Company's decision to
terminate its agency relationship with Bell Atlantic in December 1997 and commence operations as an ICP. This
decision adversely affected revenues and expenses (o a ceriain extent in the third quarter as the Company
prepared for this transition and significantly affected revenues in the fourth quarter afier the transition had been
mwﬁ.Twmdmm&MlmmmuMnme.mrwh
fiscal year ended March 31, 1997 (“‘Fiscal 1997""). Agency revenues decreased 15% to $24,775,000 for Fiscal
1998 from $29,195,000 in Fiscal 1997, primarily as & result of fourth quarter revenues of oaly $194,000, as
compared to 58,354,000 for the same period of Fiscal 1997. This decrease reflects the fact that the Company left
msdlmmmhmmmm.wmmmmmwmmwh
the fourth quarter of Fiscal 1998. Telecommunications revenues increased 46% to $16,172,000 for Fiscal 1998
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from $11,095,000 for Fiscal 1997. This increase reflects the increased sales of long distance, Internet access, and
frame relay data services as well the commencement of the Company's sale of local telecommunications services
uml@hhhﬁmdﬂﬂlm.mwmmwmn;“
fourth quarter, they were significantly less than expected by the Company as a result of the imposition of the
WOhhhuylm.hwymukbgwapnymmummﬂmmmlytomm
resulting in & longer sales cycle. -

Costs of telecommunications revenues increased 61% to $14,039,000 for Fiscal 1998 from $8,709,000 for
Fiscal 1997. As a perceatage of iclecommunications revenues, cost of telecommunications revenues was 87%
l‘uﬁiﬂlImumnmdhmwrwlm.nhmﬂhuammdmuﬁumymmm
awm&meummmmmmdeM|
Wmhummm.manMmrumm
increased 127% to $5,944,000 from $2,615,000 for the same period in Fiscal 1997, These increases as a
mﬁmmmﬁﬂkuwmwmmmdhnlwm
services, lower long distance rates extended 1o customers in advance of rate decreases from CTC's long distance
m.wmwmmmmmmthu.qummﬁmM
outdwcmplny‘zdeﬂtﬂdmuum:m;&wmmym;mdmmmrﬂmfmhfm
quarter are not representative and expects gross margins 1o improve in future quarters.

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased 32% to $31,492,000 in Fiscal 1998 from $23,820,000
in Fiscal lm.mm-muamhdmwmbudmmmeﬁuhmm
mmmWMmedmmmmem
MmMWWMMwMWWHMm
mmmuﬂ-nmmfmmumuuneumuclmm.

The Company reported a loss of $2,884,000 for Fiscal 1998 as compared 1o net income™of $4,683,000 for
Fiscal 1997, primarily as the result of a $6,008,000 loss in the fourth quarter.

Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 1997 Compared to Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 1996

Total revenues for Fiscal 1997 increased 30% to $40,290,000 as compared to $30,876,000 for the fiscal
year ended March 31, 1996 (“‘Fiscal 1996™). Agency revenues increased 15% to $29,195.000 in Fiscal 1997 as
compared to $25,493,000 for Fiscal 1996 due to the addition of new customers, increased sales to existing
customers and the addition of new sarvices to the Company's portfolio. Effective January 1996, NYNEX reduced
mm#mmmhlmmwmuw»AumludMﬁ
unit sales of Centrex and Data Products, two flagship NYNEX products, increased 30% and 66%, respectively,
revenues increased only 15% as stated above.

Telecommunications revenues increased 106% to $11,095,000 for Fiscal 1997 from $5,383,000 for Fiscal
l%ﬁhmhﬂﬂbﬂdhhlﬂﬁhdwmhm”ﬂu.uuuulhelnuuﬂumhn

of new products, primarily Intemet access.

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased 19% to £23,820000 for Fiscal 1997 from
$20,009,000 for Fiscal 1996. As a percentage of revenues, these expenses were 59% for Fiscal 1997, as
compared to 65% for Fiscal 1996. The increase in selling, gencral and administrative expenses is attributable to
the increase in variable sales commission and bonus expenses incurred in coanection with the substantial increase
in revenues. In addition, the Company increased the number of sales offices, particularly in the Northeast, hired
additional sales executives, expanded the facilities at several of its existing sales branches and made additional
investments in its Information System in Fiscal 1997.

Net income increased to $4,683,000 in Fiscal 1997 from $4,094,000 in Fiscal 1996, as a result of revenue
growth primarily in the Northeast, combined with a coatinuing effort 1o control operating expenses.
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Liguidity and Capital Resources

M.hmwhmwmmmwﬁmaﬁm
from operations. Principally as a result of Bell Mnﬁc'shnmhm-ppuhnmlysumiuhn{my
5113 mmmnuumlum;hmwmmuwwmnhmmm

ml@w.hmlﬂumﬂtlzmdhﬂammwwmsmm
wmn(h“SmM‘jnSmmdmpivuMhaﬁmpm

mhuahmmmmmmh.mhymnneama.muwmaru.n
agency commissions may adversely affect the Company.

As of March 31, 1998, the Company was not in compliance wiuamuhmvmmundu&ucudimcﬂity
ulmhdﬁnmhduhminmmdinﬂufumﬁqumdﬁudImmmmm
cmy'smnnumw.mmmymmmamafumw
September 30, lmuuwnm-vmtymmmmnnynwm

mmum;mmmmmmu-mm.mm
Facility, which would mature on June 30, lm.muwid:mmmhiuhmofnphmmmhnu
mmmmm.nmwwmmmmfwmwm
mMmMMhmummmmwn 1998, To satisfy one of those
mwwmw:mmsWhmﬁmﬂdeSﬁ
which extends until June 30, 1999. The Company believes that the Interim Facility and the Interim Spectrum
ﬁnandn;ﬂmh&hwﬁuw&nﬂmhﬂmﬁhnﬂhwuﬂmh&dﬂhdlﬁyuﬂmm
the Company's existing operations for at least the next 12 months. However, CTC would be required to delay its

meﬂWdfmmeMMﬁmumw
months.

mwmmdu&qm*;mmnmmhmmum:m
dcp&oylhelmhhulﬂiumhn.upnﬂhtﬂumhod:lﬁhhudmhhm-
wmn.cmmmmmmmsmmuwdummm
mlmumwumwmmmymumnmusm
mmu-mmdmdmmuwmmm:mmummmmn
mﬁu&nmdhhnﬂﬁmdmmmmdwnwhhmm
Although the Company is highly optimistic that it will be successful in obtaining such financing based upon its
Mmhﬂm.m“hnmﬂmmmyﬁuhubhmmmﬂmuhum
mhmﬂmhmwubmhmnm'lbuhnsﬁu,irudl.

m&wﬂmﬁuw'smwwmyhmmwmmwmy
meh“ﬂMthmmmﬂdeeWMMw
markets and deployment of the ICN, the extent of competition and pricing of telecommunications services in its
Mu.mdhm‘lmwmmwmhim

Year 2000 Compliance
MWMMMMthmMMmhfmﬁtmsMhmkm

plmmmlumﬂmwleﬂmMquww

MﬁMMhummuﬂww&mmymymumiusmwmk
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mmwuuﬁdimnudum':mmumdm
modifications and enhancements, which have been and will be expensed as incurred, are not expected to be
material 10 the results of operation or the financial position of the Company.

The Company has made inquiries with its significant suppliers (o determine the extent to which the
omr-mmummm»mmmwmmummum
ywmmnnnhnmuhamdmmmmum-.
systems rely will be timely converied and will not have an adverse effect on the Company's operations,

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data .

mum»ummmmmw-mdmmm
on Form 10-K on pages F-1 o F-17. ;

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.




Fertod Served Which
Robert J. Fabbricatore ... S5 Since 1980 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Richard J, Santagati .. «+ 54 Since 1991  Ngoe

Richard Murphy ... vee 53 Since 1995 None
RalphC.Sillafl ......coavvucecncnncnaess. 43 Since 1997  Nooe
William P, Collatos. . 44 ince 1998  None
Kevin J, Maroad ... eess 35  Since 1998 None

Mr. Robert Fabbricatore, a founder of the Company and a Director since its inception in 1980, became
Chairman of the Board of Directors in March 1953 and served as President from October 1993 10 August 1995,
Robert Fabbricatore is the brother of Thomas Fabbricatore.

Mr. Sentsgati became a director of the Company in September 1991. He has been the President of
Eﬁ'gggg_igginglg
Management, Inc., & private investment firm located in Boston, Massachusetts from 10 1993 and, from 199
Eg-ﬁggﬂtiggilgﬁig
Corp., a publicly held data commuaications firm located in Hudson, Massachusetts.

Mr. Efpgﬂggrgnﬁ Mr. Murphy has been the Director of the
Egg of Moody, Cavanaugh and Company, LLP, a North Andover, Massachusetts public

E.oﬁ&%giniggirg.gg

from 1992 10 1996 of Arlington Data Consultants, Inc., & company engaged in the installation and maintenance
of computer systems and hardware; and (i) from 1994 to 1996 ¢! Computer Emporium, Inc., 8 company
engaged in processing parking violations for municipalities. In June 1996, Arlington Data Corporation filed for
bankruptcy under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code.

Mr, Hermann became a director of the Company in September 1996. Since November 1997, he has operated
Hermann Companies, a financial services company engaged in portfolio management, securities analysis and
financial consulting. Mr, Hermann is registered as an Investment Advisor with the State of Texas, a Chartered
Financial Analyst and, as an independent contractor, offers general securities through Brokers Transaction
Services. From May 1997 to November 1997, he was employed by Kuhns Brothers & Company, Inc., as a
principal and Executive Vice President, For the previous nine years, he was employed by WR Lazard, Laidlaw
and Luther, Inc., a securities brokerage firm, as Vice President, Securities Analyst and Portfolio Manager. Mr.
Hermann has been an NASD Board of Arbitrators Member since 1991. Lir. Hermann has provided financial
consulting services to the Company since 1993,

Mr. Sillari became a director of the Company in October 1997. Since 1991, Mr. Sillari has been employed
SEEtifrigcngnﬁnEi%
Services Division in Boston, Massachusets.

Mr, Collatos became & director of the Company in April 1998 as a condition to the Spectrum Financing.
Mr. Collatos is a founding General Partner of Spectrum. Prior 1o founding Spectrum in 1994, Mr. Collatos was a
founding General Partner of Medis/Communications Partners and a General Partner of TA Associates.




m.mn.m«mmmmmmmmsmm-mcc@.m
Intermet Network Servioes Holdings Ltd.

W.MMMIMdhOmhMIWSHIMMNMSMWMM:,
ma-mmammumhlmmummhmu
m.mmmumwMTmmmuthm
wmmmuumammmscmmm,_m
Communications, Inc. and American Cellular Corp.

Pursuant to Section 50A of Chapter 1568 of the Massachusetts General Laws and as provided in the
w-.mummuno-udmmnmmmmumumyu
mﬂhmﬁuupﬁhnhﬂ“(ﬂawmmmhmmmm
mdmmmwm.MMhmmmmamamlmmm.
Hmmsmmmnmmmumwswnmmmumbm
mmme-dmmwﬂmamLmumammmmm
wheﬁhﬂﬂﬂﬂm%ummdmwfdhﬂqm
end of fiscal years 1998, 1999 and 2000, respectively.

Director Compensation

Directors of the Company who are employees do not recelve compensation for their services as directors.
Directors who are not employees receive an annual retainer of $10,000. On May 16, 1997, the Company granted
to Messrs. Hermann, Murphy and Santagati stock options to purchase 10,000, 10,000 and 15,000 ghares,
W.dhomsuﬁuummdnupum.momn|m.uomn,
granted to Mr. Sillari a stock option to purchase 10,000 shares of its Common Stock at’a purchase price of $8.25
per share upon his becoming a director of the Company. These options were repriced on March 20, 1998 1o

Committees of the Board of Directors

mmumnmmm.cmmmm.nw
Committee.

The Audit Committee consists of Messrs. Murphy and Hermann. The Audit Committee is respoasible for
mmuwmmuum.mmmmumw--m
public accountants and reviewing the results of the accountants' suditing engagemeant.

mmmmummwmwy.mw
Committee establishes compensation and benefits for the Company's senjor executives, The Commitise also
determines the pumber and terms of stock options granted to employees, directors and consultants of the

Company under the Company's stock option plans,

The Nominating Commitice consists of Messrs, Santagati, Murphy and Sillari. The Nominati~» Committee
recommends candidates for nomination to the Board of Directors. The Committee also rev and makes

recommendations regarding compensation for noa-employee directors.

Volting Agreement

Pursuant w0 & Voting Agreement dated April 10, 1998 between Robert J, Fabbricatore and certain of his
affiliates and Spectrum, Mr, Fabbricatore and certain of his affiliates agreed to vote at each annual or special
mh;uMMthnwhewmdmonmmwwmh
favor of persons designated by & majority of the outstanding shares of Series A Preferred Stock as nominees for
directors, subject to certaln limitations based on the number of shares of Serles A Preferred Stock outstanding at
any time.
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(b) Identification of Executive Officers

Name Age  Current Office Held

Robert J. Fabbricatore,. 55  Chainman, Chiel Executive Officer

Steven P.Milton ...... 44  President, Chief Operating Officer

Steven C. Jones ........ 35 nm“vmmwwmmmmdm
Development

John D, Pittenger...... Executive Vice President—Finance and Administration, Treasurer and Clerk

45
+ 56  Vice President—Market and Strategic Plagning
Michael H. Donnellan.. 44  Vice President—Operations
» 39  Vice President—Regulatory apd Electronic Media
Anthony D, Vermette .. 37  Vice President—Sales

Mr. Milton has been employed by the Company since 1984 and has served as President and Chief Operating
Officer since August 1995. Prior to that, he held varlous positions vithin the Company including Branch
Manager, District Manager, Regional Manager and, most recently, Vice President—Sales and Marketing.

Mr. Jones joined the Company In early 1998 and has served as an Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer since April 1998. From 1994 1o April 1998, Mr. Jones worked in the telecommunications
investment banking division of Mezrill Lynch & Co., most recently as a Vice President. From 1991 1o 1994, Mr.
Jones was an Assoclate at BT Securities Corp.

Mr. Pittenger has served as Executive Vice President—Finance and Administration since April 1998 and as
Treasurer and Clerk of the Company since August 1989, Mr. Pitteager served as Vice President—Finance from
1991 until April 1998, and as Chief Financial Officer from 1989 to April 1998.

Mr. Mahan joined the Company in October 1995 as Vice President—Marketing and Strategic Planning and
in June 1996 became an executive officer of the Company. Prior 10 joining the Company, Mr. Mahan held a
number of senior management level positions with NYNEX, most recently as Vice President—Sales Channel

Management from 1993 to 1995,

Mr. Donnellan has been employed by the Company since 1988 i a number of positions. He was named
Vice President—Operations in 1995 and became an executive officer of the Company in October 1997.

Mr. Thomas J. Febbricatore joined the Company in 1982. He was named Vice President—Regulatory and
Electronic Media in 1991 and became an exscutive officer of the Company in October 1997. Thomas
Fabbricatore Is the brother of Robert J, Fabbricatore,

Mr. Vermetic has been employed by the Company in a variety of positions since 1987. Mr. Vermette was
named Vice President—Sales in 1996 and became an executive officer in October 1997,

For a description of the business background of Mr. Robert Fabbricatore see *‘Identification of Directors**
above.




mmmmmmwwmwpﬁwww
the Company 10 or oa behalf of the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and each of the four other most
paid executive officers of the Company (**Named Executive Officers'’) during the fiscal year ended March 31,
1998.

Summary Compensation Table
Aasaal w + _Leoog-Term Compensation
e Sacurithes v
Bonus Annaal

Name and Your !-;u i w Other
Robert J. Fabbricatore, 1998 240,000 60,000 — 150,000 $19,550
Chairman and Chiefl 1997 240,000 60,000 -— S 18,075
Executive Officer 1996 240,000 60,000 — -— 16,100
Steven P. Milton, 1998 100,000 40,000 5,200 150,000 4,200
President and Chief 1997 100,000 40,000 5,200 —_ 4,075
Openating Officer 1996 100,000 40,000 5,200 — 4,200
Anthony D, Vermette, 1998 B6,647 58424 4,000 100,000 3,456
Vice President 1997 80,000 54,198 4,000 —_ 3,776
1996 80,000 28,000 4,000 — 3240
Michael H. Donnellan, 1998 92,500 4,000 4,000 80,000 3975
Vice President of 1997 80,000 32,000 4,000 — 3,360
Openations 1996 63,000 132,119 4,000 - 3,887
David E. Mshan, 1998 100,000 40,000 5,004 260,000 4,075
Vice President—Market 1997 100,000 40,000 5,004 — 4,075

2,500 100,000 —_

Planning & Development 1996(3) 50,000 20,000

(0] mmnlmumwmmlymmauhumwmm
excess of $7.00 per share. Includes 75,000, 75,000, 50,000, 40,000 and 180,00y shares underlying options
proviously granted to Messrs. Fabbricatore, Milton, Vermeue, Donnellan, and Mahan, respectively, that
were canceled as a result of the repricing.

(2) Includes 50% matching contributions in the amounts of $4,750, $4,200, $4,200, $3,456, $3,975 and $4,075
accrued on behalf of Messrs. Fabbricatore, Milton, Vermetic, Donnellan, and Mshan, respectively, to the
CTC Communications Corp. 401(k) Savings Plan. Also included is the sctusrial benefit in the smount of
spproximately $14,800 on the *‘split-dollar’* life insurance policy for the benefit of Mr. Fabbricatore.

(3) Mr. Mahan commenced employment with the Company on October 1, 1995,
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mrmmmmummmmumwmphmmm
ended March 31, 1998 with respect to the Named Executive Officers.

OPTION GRANTS IN LAST FISCAL YEAR

Vﬁ-w
% of Tota Atk prim
vl che, | >y
- I i

Neme Granled(¥) _ Yo = _(WS%) SN _1enm
Robert J. Fabbricatore ........ eeessens  15,000(1) 3% $8.18  S/1672002 § 98,339 $284,788
75000 3% 791 5162002 95033 275216
Steven P.Milton.......ovviennnnnas . 75,000(1) 3% 744 V1672002 154,124 340,573
75000 3% 719 5162002 148943 329,126
Anthony D. Vermette . ....covuvnnns wee S50000(1) 2% 744 5162002 102,749 227,049
50,000 2% .19 1672002 99296 219,417
Michael H. Donnellan ............ seee  40000(1) 1% 744  5/1672002 82,199 181,639
40,000 1% 719 51672002 79436 175534
DavidE. Mahan ....cc0000vnmeeneee.  80,000(1) 3% 744 51672002 164399 363278
80,000 % 719  SN162002 158,873 351,068
100,000 4% 719 1000272000 198,391 438835

—_——

(1) Canceled as a result of option repricing.

AGGREGATE OPTION EXERCISES IN LAST FISCAL YEAR AND
FISCAL YEAR-END OPTION VALUES

The following table sets forth information conceming the exercise of options by the Named Executive
Officers during the fiscal year ended March 31, 1998 and the March 31, 1998 aggregate value of unexercised
options held by each of the Named Executive Officers.

Number of

Securities

m Value of Usexercised

m—ul’h’lﬂ ‘Qg-uunu
o Acquired ca Exercisshie/ Exercisable’
Robert ], Fabbricatore ........... — —_ 25,167 83389 143,704 106,401
Anthony D, Vermette ........... 13251 142,484 59649 69,500 412913 209,731
Michael H. Donnellan . .......... e - - 71626 61,750 545,503 208,188
Stevea P. Milton ...... dnsacipss — - 27000 84,000 161,487 166,329
MEM---".Q"lIOOOOi et _— ’hlm l”m 75.@ |95M

(1) All shares and amounts, as necessary, have been adjusted to reflect the 25% Common Stock dividend
effected in March 1995, the three-for-two stock split effect in July 1995 and the two-for-one stock split
effected in October 1995,

) m:wmmaumw«uwumn.tmauﬁwm

Employment Agreement
Mr. Jones is cumently employed as Executive Vice-President, Chief Financial Officer and Director of
Corporate Development pursuant to an agreement dated as of February 27, 1998. The agreement provides for an
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initial term of three years and will sutomatically be extended for additional one-year periods on the

of the Effective Date (as defined therein) provided that neither Mr. Jones nor the Company gives notice of
termination 90 days prior 10 any such anniversary. Under this sgreement, Mr. Jones is entitled 10 receive an
anaual salary of $150,000. Mr. Jones is eligible to receive an anaual boous of at least $75,000 based upon the
achicvement of certain performance objectives. Pursuant to his employment agreemeat, Mr. Jones was granted
options to purchase 300,000 shares of Common Stock exercisable at $7.06 per share and vesting aver a three
mmuhmmmmmmammmmmwm
""good reason”" as defined therein or (i) in connection with a change of control, Mr. Jones is entitled to a
severance payment equal 1o a lump sum amount in cash, equal o the sum of (i) two year's base salary at the
highest annual base salary then in effect and (ji) the greater of twice his highest annual bonus or $150,000.

Item 12. mmmmmwmm

The following table sets forth certain information as of July 10, 1998 with respect to each stockholder
known by the Company to beneficially own more than 5% of the outstanding shares of the Company’s Common
Stock, the beneficial ownership of the Company's Common Stock by each director and named executive officer
of the Company, and by all of the directors and officers of the Company as a group. Based on the information
furnished by the beneficial owners of the Commoan Stock listed below, the Company believes that each such
stockholder exercises sole voting and investment power with respect 10 the shares beneficially owned.

Beneficlal
Name Nuaiber Percent of C1 -
Robert J. Fabbricatore(1) .......... . 2,759,891 27.5%
Spectrum Equity
Investors IL LPA2) ..c.vvunarnnes VR ph s sendansis vahi g R s 1,476,454 129
Heary Hermann(3). . ..oovvnnnnnes GEangRspsebsis sy iindsabna NS 21592 22
Richard J. Santagati(4) ............ BRR L sonshusosinunnissanaa s 84,500 .
J. Richard Murphy(5) «.ccevvuennnrsnns P R P 14334 .
Ralph C. Sillari ..... Brioyotadsenglessbasussssvsseissaiisidaveiivea 500 .
WiNian P ool 5 o iovasiasrissinsinssisisiis csassonnssisies 1,476,454 129
o A Ry 1,476,454 129
e P MO . 13 T s i dua piv e wis s s S Re pR R R 436,682 44
David B. Mabaa(l) 7\ seos sitngsissstssssisissecss Ty 133,100 13
Michael H. Doanellan(8) ....o.vvevvrenans SR TR 107,340 L1
Anthoay J. Vermette(9) «.ovvvvrennans sstsveaesdiuiinsseTs R e b 98,057 1.0
All Officers and Directors as s Group (14 persons)(10) +...vvvvvvrrereress 5832932 485

. Less than 1%.

(1) Includes 62,498 shares owned by Mr. Fabbricatore as trustee of a trust for his children an ' 17 239
shares as & general partner of a family partnership; also includes 43,917 ghares issuable upon exe. .ise of
options exercissble within 60 days of July 10, 1998. Mr. Fabbricatore’s address is c/o CTC
Communications Corp., 360 Second Avenue, Waltham, Massachusctis 0254,

(2) Includes 131,511 shares issuable upon the exercise of a wamant exercisable within 60 days of July 10,
1998 and 1,344,943 shares issuable upon conversion of Series A Preferred Stock as of July 10, 1998. As
general partners of Spectrum, each of Mr. Collatos, Mr. Maroni and Brion B. Applegate may be deemed
to be beneficial owners of the shares beneficially owned by Spectrum. The address of Spectrum and its
general partners is One Intemational Place, 29th Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 021 10.

(3)  Includes 9,750 shares held by Mr. Hermann's spouse and 10,334 shares issuable upon the exercise of
options exercisable within 60 days of July 10, 1998,

(4)  Includes 9,500 shares issusble upon the exercise of options exercisable within 60 days of July 10, 1998.
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(5)  Includes 1,000 shares owned by Mr. Murphy as trustee of & trust for his spouse and 13,334 shares issuable
upon the exercise of options exercisable within 60 days of July 10, 1998.

(6) hdmmmmul&.lhumdamhhhdﬁumndﬁ.ﬁomqublc
upon the exercise of options exercissble within 60 days of July 10, 1998.

()] mmmmwumdmmmmmpdmmo, 1998,
(8) Mmuﬂmmnﬂhwumdmmwitldnwdayufluls.lo,lm.
(9) mnlammmhmdmmmmmﬂdmw 10, 1998.

(10) Includes the shares described in footnotes (1) through (9) above.

(Y

Preferred Stock
As of July 10, 1mwmmnu,muwmwm. Boston, MA
02110, owned 657,555 of the 666,666 shares, or 98.6%, of the Serics A Preferred Stock outstanding,

Item 13. Certain Relationships And Related Transactions

mmm&umamms.rmmmy'sm;mw
Executive Officer, is a beneficiary, office space in Springfield, Massachusetts and southern New ;
Reatal payments under the leases totaled approximately $134,000, $133,000 and $133,000 in Fiscal 1996, Fiscal
1997 and Fiscal 1998, respectively. The Company subleases part of its Waltham facility at its cost to Comm-
hlqc«p.amhﬁlt.!ﬂlhnnhlwm.smmwm.ﬂm
$80,416 and $119,416 for Fiscal 1996, Fiscal 1997 and Fiscal 1998, respectively. The Company also contracts
mmmmnumamhmhummmaw
marketed by the Company. During Fiscal 1996, Fiscal 1997 and Fiscal 1998, Comm-Tract Corp. provided the
mmmm-ﬂmmmm.m.mmmsm.m.m
Company belicves that the payments 1o the trusts and Comm-Tract Corp. are comparable to the costs for such
mﬁhﬂyﬂm'ﬂhlmhdﬂmmwuhwymuhmhﬂu
pay to unaffiliated individuals in arms-length transactioas.

In connection with the exercise of Company stock options in Fiscal 1995, Steven P. Milton was advanced
the sum of $135,825 by the Company, which remained outstanding at March 31, 1998. The loan is payable on
demand and bears interest at 8,0% per annum.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance
Section 16(a) of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, requires the Company’s directors and
wumumﬁommhumdsmﬁMMdmcmﬁqﬁq
muﬁmummmmm--wwwmam
mwdmhwdmmummmduw.m
directors and greater than ten percent sharcholders mre required by Commission regulations to funish the
Company with copies of all Section 16(a) forms they file.

To the Company's knowledge, based solely on a review of the copies of such reports furnished to the
Gumpuyuﬁwhmhhm-immmmhmummmmummkm.
@ﬂquMﬂSﬂnlﬂﬂﬂ;WWhhM&muﬂmﬂmm
mhmﬁdﬂmmoﬂﬂﬂhn&;hhﬂ;mhmmmm
the written represeatations of its directors and officers and copies of the reports that have been filed with the
Commission.
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PART IV

Item 14, Exhibits, Financisl Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 10-K
(aX1) The following financial statements are included in Part II, ltem &:

Balance Sheets
March 31, 1998 and 1997

Statements of Income
Years Ended March 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996 .

Statements of Stockholders® Equity
Years Ended March 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996

Statements of
Years Ended March 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996

Notes to Financial Statements

(a)(2) The following financlal statement schedule for the years ended March 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996 is
submirted herewith:

Schedule Il—Valustion and Qualifying Accounts

All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is shown in the
financial statements or noles thereto,

(b) Reports on Form 8-K.

On February 3, 1998, the Company filed a report on Form 8-K disclosing the Fleet Credit Facility and the
Bell Atlantic Litigation.

(c) Exhibits. .
Number  Desripion of skt

31
32
4.1
9.1

10.1
102
103
10.4
10.5
106
10.7
10.8
10.9

Restated Articles of Organization, as amended(6)

Amended and Restated By-Laws of Registrant(6)

Form of Common Stock Certificate(5)

Voting Agreement dated April 10, 1998 among Robert Fabbricatore and certain of his affiliates
a0d Spectrum(7) -

1996 Stock Option Plan(3)

1993 Stock Option Plan(5)

Employee Stock Purchase Plan(4)

Lease for premises at 360 Second Ave., Waltham MA(S)

Sublease for premises at 360 Second Ave., Waltham MA(S)

Lease for premises st 110 Hartwell Ave., Lexington MA(S)

Lease for premises ot 120 Broadway, New York, NY(5)
Agreement dated February 1, 1996 between NYNEX and the Company(5)
Agreement dated May 1, 1997 between Pacific Bell and the Company (5)
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l

10.10
10.11

10.12
10.13

10.14
10.15
10.16

10.17

10.18
23,1
27
99.1

Description of Exbitk
Agreement dated January 1, 1996 between SNET America, Inc. and the Company(5)
wmmn.:mmmcwnmmmmm.u

Agreement dated August 19, 1996 between Innovative Telecom Corp. and the Compapy(5)
Agreement dated Octobes 20, 1994 between Frontier Communications International, Inc. and the
Company, as amended(5)
Agreement dated January 21, 1997 between Intermedia Communications Inc. and the Company(5)
Employment Agreement between the Company and Steve Jones dated February 27, 1998(7)
Securities Purchase Agreement dated 10, 1998 the and the

April 98 among the Company Purchasers
memmm 1998 among the Company and the Holders named

Form of Warrant dated April 10, 1998(6)
Consent of Emst & Young LLP(7)
Financial Data Schedule(7)

Risk Factors(7)

() mbymhu'mﬁhdnmdmwm':w Report on Form |
for the quarter ended December 31, 1996, 3 B "

@
3)

by reference (o an Exhibit filed as part of the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form

Incorporated
S-18 (Reg. No. 2-96419-B).
Incorporated by reference to an Exhibit filed as pant of the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form

5-8 (File No. 333-17613).
(4) Incorporated by reference 1o an Exhibit filed as part of the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form
S-8 (File No. 33-44337),

(3)

by reference to an Exhibit filed as part of the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K

Incorporated
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 1997.

(6) Incorporated by reference (o the Registrant’s Current Report on. Form 8-K dated May 15, 1998 filed

with the Commission on May 15, 1998.
herewith.

(7) Filed
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused
this report to be signed on behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

CTC CosoquracaTions Corp.

-

/s/ ROBERT J. FABBRICATORE

gﬂn:.m
Chairmans and CEO

Date: July 15, 1998

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed
below by the following persor.s on behalf of the registrant and In the capacities and on the date Indicated.

- ] L

/s/  ROBERT J. FABBRICATORE Chaimman and Chief Executive Officer
Robert J. Fatibricatore

/s/ Steven C. Jones Executive Vice Presideat, Chief Financial Officer and
Steven C. Jones Director of Corporate Development (principal financial

/s/ Joun D. PITTENGER Executive Vice President—Finance and Administration
Joka D. Pitseager (principal accounting officer)

Is/  RICHARD J. SANTADATI Director
Richard J. Santagatl

Is/  Hevey HEmMANN

Ralph C, Silar{

/s Wiiiam P. CouaTos
Wiliam P. Collatos

Director
Director
/s/ RaLru C, SiLami Director
Director
Director

I8/ _Kgvin]. Manows |

Kevia J. Maroul

Date: July 15, 1998
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

w;mumuuwwumdmwwmp"umnmu,
1998 and 1997, and the relsted statuments of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for Each of the
three years in the period ended March 31, 1998. Our sudits also included the financial statement schedule lisied
hhMuhl«&MﬁﬂmﬂMu&Whﬁuth'n
managemeat. Our respoasibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based oa our audits.

Wemumhmmmmmm.mwmm
that we plan and perform the audit (0 obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

hmophhmduhndﬂnﬂmnfmﬁm%ewfddy.h:ﬂmuwmhw
position of CTC Communications Corp. at March 31, 1998 and 1997, and the results of its operations and its
uﬂ:llownfuru:hnfhhmhﬂp-bdnﬂndm3I.I9ﬂ.hm.fomluwhhmnym
accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation
whbﬂ:ﬁnﬂm“un%m%.h-ﬂmﬂmhﬂm:u
forth therein.

ErnsT & YOUNG LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
May 28, 1998, except for Note 1,
as 1o which the date is July 15, 1998




CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
BALANCE SHEETS

March 31,

1957

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash 6QUIVAIOLS . o . cenvesrescssansrsnasnsaneirsseninnersnns $ 2,167,9%
Mh“hhﬂlmdwh
1998 and $377,000 10 1997 . ccvevcrincarsnnnnnnresassnsassnssssasns 17,288,183
Prepaid expenses and other CUMment 885815 . . ... covvenvvnraviinains 791,736
Amounts due from officers and employees .. ......ivverigrsrsssriasianes 84,754
Income tax receivable .....covevvcorrersnnrecnrsnrisarisrasnans sasen 2,152,579

§ 6,405,670
10,904,820

447,441
46,112

mmm QAR ARRARR IR SRR RRRIRNRERRRRRRARSRRRRR m-ln
Equipment:

w---adnunciancrrnltrcvo ---------------------------- IR RN 13,376,’70

Accumulated depreciation ............. S A R AR R A (6,837,683)

17,804,043

7,268,372
(5.565,650)

6,539,287
mrmwm-g-..-' lllllllllllllllllllllll [ A AN R L RN AR R AR LRSS ER L l‘m
mmli'-.llll"ll'.-l---..-v.".l.l..----. llllllllllllllllllllll lmm

1,702,722
566,000
113,685

$30,967,354

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts paysble and accrued eXPenSes . ......ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiirineaes $ 8,958,476
Accrued INCOME LAXES ...ccvvevsnnnenarsnnsassonras R
Accrued salaries and relsted LAXES . ...covvoveiacriacnnriiniirarinnsnns 756,159
Deferred revenue .......... e S R AN p gy LI

Current portion of obligations under capital leases ............... seaese 231,796
Current portion of note payable 0 bank .....covvvrivrrisrrariisarnnin. 1,196,400

520,186,450

5 3,238,416
225,948
2,423,825
6,588

Total current Habllities .....coevvcinrrnerevanrccrariacins & eeases  11,142.831
Obligations under capital loases, net of curment portion «....ccevervnrennrannan. 111427
Nmmabkwh-t.nudmupuﬁm 7130671
Stockholders’ equity:

Series Preferred Stock—par value $1.00 per share; authorized 1,000,000
shares, pone outstanding ......veeerenensansss PP R R G A
Cmsm”m:nlwmmwﬁmw
issued 9,980,661 and 9,629,407 shares in 1998 and 1997, respectively .... 99,806
Additional paid-ln capital .....cc00erecnceriniisnieiiitiriiiiiiiaiia. 5,245,704
Deferred COMPENSMION .. ....ccovsvstesnsarsrransrnnssssssssssssssnns (318,410)
Retained eamings . ..ocveeverscsaccnaranss L o LRt e 6,688,300

5,894,777

96,294
4,758,454

9,572,750

11,715,400
Amounts due from stockholders ........... AP R DN R (135,825)

14,427,498
(135,825)

11,579,575

14,291,673

§30,967,354

See sccompanying noles.

$20,186,430




CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Year Ended March 31,
1994 1997 1996
Revenues: -
w-a LR R R N Y T n‘.ﬂsm mll”txl m-.ml l
Telecommunications ...... sesssscenssacriarnanainrniane 16,171,716 11,094838 5383414
40,947,136 40,290,099 30875925
Costs and expenses:
Cost of telecommunications revenues ...........cevuvvenss 14,038,565 8,709,122 4241575
Selling, general and administrative expenses ............ oo 31491963 23819714 20,009,432
45530528 32528836 24,251,007
Income (1oss) from OPEMMUONS . .. ouuevvissensnnmacnnranacansss (4583392) 1,761.263 6624918
Other:
mm LR R R R R R LR R R R R N ) I‘s.nlz m:.m Igs‘m
IOat GXPORIE ... i isievessnresacarrtossrereseassances (106,465) (17,753) (604)
Lo SRR PeeusrssaasnsaERss st baasssints 174,395 15,052 9,631
212,942 198,668 205,006
mmm“m---.vl.l.ll‘vlcpc.ocoliollt (u‘m.m) ?"”"3] wm‘
Provision (benefit) for IncOmMe tIXES. ....covvnnnenrnnrnrnnnnnns (1,486,000) 3,277,000 2,736,000
Net income (1088) ..0cvurss B PPN 5(2,884,450) § 4,682.931 $ 4,093,924
s L1 _—=—e—
Eamings (loss) per common share:
Bole viceissdsiiie T T T L L L T r T T Ty b (0.29) § 049 § 0.43
Dilated ....co0civenncaine e R e e e PR 5 (029) § 043 § 038
_— = _
Shares used in computing uudnp (loss) pur common share:
BN oS il siiessinninstasens asbani s dvinEl v 9,886,000 9,600,000 9,446,000
Dﬂnhd.....'.......... .......... P 9.!!6.00.; _lln,m.ooo 10,712,000
See accompanying notes.



Balance st March 31,
‘m LR R R R L T Y
Lssusnce of sock

opuons
Acquisition of treasury

Lssusace of pock upon 3
for 2 stock split . ...
Lssusace of stock wpon 2
for | wiock split . ....

Balance st March 31,

Im ------- SREsasEew

Issusnoe of stock
pasuant 10 emphayes
stock purchase plan .

Exercise of employes
stock opthons .......

Net lnoome . .ooivnnss

Balance st March 31,
lm R AR R R
lisunnce of sock
punuant to employee
stock purchase plan .
Exercise of employee
“# LI AL RN ]
Acquisition of teasury

FEFAEsERRaRRER

Deferred
w--oocro
Netloss .......

Balence at March 31,
1990 icccvensirssnnne

ERBEEEE

See accompanying notcs.

CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common Stock
Par Treasury D-h-
Ghares  Vales Stk
o-!u Ch-pn-lu hﬂp M-_H"_..!..
312407 831244 3487 § THETM S (13,860) H(159825) § 5325595
OB 91 s . s824¢
197,043 1971 12109 123,024
0on.119) (129,125)
By (g cam) 342985
24,000 24,000
156074 15607 (15,607) (839) (53%)
4711 4,18 (47,182)
3 4,093,924 4091924
95412 958 ase9n 4889819 0 (135829) 9 APLATY
714 " 70,088 70,175
346571 366 4371 41,744
4,682,931 4682911
9629407 96294 4758454 9570750 0 (135825) 1429167
P4 w0 71,662 71,760
ris.m AN M 130,986
anpm Qo
G4t Q%0) QT men
30088 3018410 20678
(1,884,450) (1,584,450)
9980661 399806 33245704  S0ILA4I0) § 6688300 0 HI3SEM) 511,579,975




hl.-uﬁm :l.
lm iiiii LA LR LT
Lssuance of sock
purnaant W emplayes
stock parchase plan .
Exercise of employee
stock options .......
Acquisition of treasury
“..‘-l-t.--..!.
Retirement of treanary
“...lill...llll
Settlemnent of amounts
due from
Lssuance of sock wpon 3
for 2 sock aple ...
Lssuance of stock upoa 2
fior | stock aplit ... .
m“ LA A TR T

Balance at March 3],
lm LA AR R R L LR R R Y
Issuance of stock
pursuzsnt w0 employee
wock purchase plan . .
Exercise of employee

Net Income .ocvvivnns:

Balance st March 31,
:m LR R R L Y
Lasuance of stock

pursuant 0 employee
stock purchase plan . .
Exercise of employee
M# sEssaen
Acquisition of trearury
Retirement of treasury
ock .

TEEEEAEAEEE S

Deferred
COmpensation .. ...
Notloss .oconnncensss
Balance at March 31,
1998 sovcooncninponnse

CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
== Puid-tn Deferred Retaloed Treamry Due From

314407 31244 5487130

§ 96T 5 (13,860) K(199829) § 5,525,595

9.082 LU 8L X 58244
197149 1971 12109 123,024
029,125) 029,125)

@ag @9 oan) 342,985
24000 24,000
13607Q 15607 (15607 @) @)

AnsIm aum (@82

; 4091924 4,093,924
9581 95841 464490 4589819 0 (135825)  9494RD)
LRIT] 7 008 70,173
¥5m % om 43,744
4682931 4,482,931
PEBVAT  PEIM ATIRASK 9.572,750 0 (1358235) 14291675
2444 e T8 71,760
M 3364 3am 350,986
aner @nom

G4 Qso) G men
339088 S018410) 20678
(2,884,450 (2884450)

9,980,661
e

$5245704  3018.410) §6,688300
——

8 Smmp mumam




CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP,
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended March 3]
1998 |4 2 - 199
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
thhlm:fkll) ooooooooo srsNsasEERERTRERS L L L T m SW“I ’ml.’z‘
Adjustmeats 1o reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used in) operating activities: .
meioonon-lo--oococo-. cccccccccc l.‘l?m TM mu
Provision for doubtful acoounts .......... ATy PP T T 1,421,000 316,669 61,763
Deferred Income tAXeS o vceversrasnanas T s g ke vanes “ees  (1,268,000)  (289,000) (124,000)
MMWD.I!.-.O!QUC llllllllllllll IR R m
Gain on sale of fixed asset..... £ T Y, P R RS (143,333)
Changes in operating assets and Habilides:
Accounts receivable ...... tessssnsarenssnaninnrnaness  (1,804,363) (4,664260) (2,979,772)
Oﬁﬂmm AR R R R ) L LT mn (Iﬂ.m ml.ﬂz)
Income tax roCeiVAblE ....coirecnnscenvrncsscssnnnnes (2,152,579) 21,125 (21,125)
wm R m m m.m
mmmWnﬂuﬂmﬂd
Mw LA A L R R ey mm m‘lﬂ lllmml
Mmﬂlﬂﬂ'-u.uu................... (m) (1114) l.ln
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities ........ eesanes (1951460) 3,571,754 2,191,906
INVESTING ACTIVITY
Additions to equipment, DEl. .. .covssveninsass FA T T (4,765025) (1,221,879) (759.204)
Net cash used in investing activity .........c00nuus S B ma s (4765,025) (1,221.879) (759,204)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of common $106K ... vveveieviinninnens 151,674 113919 119,467
Borrowings under note payable 1o bank, net of repayments ........ 83271071
m&mwmnmmmm ...... (839)
Net cash provided by financing activities.............. vess  BAT8745 113,919 118,628
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ......... cerseene  (4237,740) 2,463,794 1,551,330
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year .......... eesecses  GADS670 3941876 2,390,546

C‘-‘h Mﬁﬂlﬂﬂ\ﬂ?ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂdfﬂ'" fRERBEFERRAREEERREREnS s z.l.ﬂm ‘wm s ’m'm

See sccompanying notes.
an
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CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 1998

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies =

The Company

CTC Communications Corp. (the Company) is an integrated communications provider (ICP), which offers
MMMMthﬁM&m&uWhmhﬂmmaﬂqk
integrated bill. The Company serves small to medium-sized business customers in seven Northeastern states,
Prior to becoming an ICP in January 1998, the Company was a sales agent for Bell Atlantic Corp. (Bell Atlantic)
and other telecommunications providers selling local telecommunications services as an agent since 1984, The
Company has also offered loug distance and data services under its own brand name since 1994. In late 1998,
the Company plans to begin deploying a data-centric network in its existing markets.

The Company has obtained a commitment for an interim credit facility (the Interim Facility) from its current
lender. The Interim Facility, which would mature on June 30, 1999, would provide sccured revolving loans of up
t0 $20 million to refinance the Company's existing credit facility (the Credit Facility), to fund capital expenditures
and significant operating losses expected o be incurred in connection with the Company's transition 10 an ICP
strategy and for general corporate purposes. The commitment, which s subject 1o certain conditions, extends to
wm;m.nmmﬂumummm:mmw
to purchase $5 million of Prefecred Stock which extends until June 30, 1999 (the Interim Spectrum Financing).
The Company believes that the Interim Facility and the Intecim Spectrum Financing, if required, together with
cash on hand would be sufficient to refinance the Credit Facility and 0 fund the Company’s existing operations
for at least the next 12 moaths. However, CTC would be required to delay its proposed geographic expansion and
deployment of facilities or to obtain additional financing within the next 6 moaths.

The implementation of the Company's business plan to further penetrate its existing markets as an ICP,
deploy the ICN in its existing markets, expand its sales presence into six additional states in the Boston-
Washington D.C. comridor and enhance the CTC Information System and the repayment of the Credit Facility
will require the Company to raise significant capital. The Company has been secking and is actively engaged in
the negotiation of commitments with allernative sources of long-term financing o fund its business plans.
Although the Company Is highly optimistic that it will be successful in obtaining such financing based upon its
negotiations, there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to consummate financing in the amount,
on the terms and on the schedule required to implement the Company's business plan, if at all.

Agency revenues derived from commissions received from Bell Atlantic represented 48%, 63% and 69% of
the Company's total revenues in 1998, 1997 and 1996, respectively, Accounts receivable from Bell Atlantic
amounted 10 63% and 70% of total accounts receivable at March 31, 1998 and 1997, respectively. See Note 2.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers highly liquid investments with maturities of less than three months a1 the date of
acquisition as cash equivalents.

Equipment

Equipment is stated on the basis of cost. Depreciation, including amortization of capitalized leases, is
computed using the straight-line method. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related
sccumulated are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss Is recognized in income
for the period. The cost of maintenance and repairs is charged to income as incurred; significant renewals and
betterments are capitalized.
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CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Revenue Recognition

Income Taxes

m&mw&:hmmun&rhlhbﬂiqwmbySmmﬂFhmm
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 109, **Accounting for Income Taxes." Under this method, deferred income
ummmmhdhhhmumddﬂmhwﬂumuﬂmmm
MdmﬂmuﬂmmmmnmmMMmmhmaMmmm
tax rates applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation
ﬂmmwmmnmddmdmmmmmuumndwuudm,

Accounring Pronouncements

In 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 130, Reporting
wmms&smm.nmm;&mdmﬂnmmmm
wammmsmsmndsmsmmmmtummwmmm:s.lm.

Risks and Uncersainties

Concentration of Credit Risk .

Mﬂhﬁmmwuwjm&:mmymlmuhnduwtmwly
mdmummummmmmdmmmmm
approximates fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Significant Estimates and Assumptions

MMMMMWhMMMWWWng
mwﬂMM'hmmMymmeh

expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
1



CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Accounting for Stock Issued 1o Employees

mcmywmmhnmmdmmmpmﬁmﬂmmquu
Ioﬂnflkﬂutﬂnhdhﬁuulbadsudmm(lmidmrnkmuteluluelnrmdm
umduwm-nsmmcmymmmdmmmmwm
Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees (APB 25) and related in accounting
ruluwmmmmnmm.mmmmnmpwmh
MSFMmIH.MthmuMWﬁWMMM
muummhrmhnhhwmmummummmumam
mmy'nwmmwummdmwmnkaumumm
compensation expense is recogaized.

2. Bell Atlantic Litigation

In December 1997, the Company terminated its agency contract an filed suit against Bell Atlantic for
breaches of contract, including the failure of Bell Atlantic's retail division to pay $14 million in agency
mmm(w!l!nﬂﬂuum.ﬂ.IM)owdthmmy.'lumahom
vmwmamammmummmmhuumnm
ﬁhmhﬁpudy.“hmmmcmﬂmhndﬂnqmrmmmhﬂuwh
is probable, there can be no assurance that the Company will be successful in collecting those commissions. If
h&wﬂ:uaﬂmdhmmwlwﬂ&mmmm
probable, the Company would be required to write off the amounts reflected in its financial statements that it is
m»muhmmmumm.Dcuytnma.uuumma,
the agency commissions sought may adversely affect the Company.

3. Related-Party Transactions
mmammhmymwm.mywuwumm
of the Company. Amouats paid to this subcontractor which are based on fair market value amounted (o $1,723,
$28,217 and $1,089 in 1998, 1997 and 1996, respectively. Additionally, inventor and equipment purchased from
this subcontractor at fair market value amounted to $231,052, $68,973 a~d $39,791 in 1998, 1997 and 1996,

respectively.
The Company leases office space from trusts in which the Chairman is a beneficiary, Rent expense for these

facilities aggregated $132,656, $132,656 and $133,949 in 1998, 1997 and 1996, respectively. These office space
leases expire in fiscal 1998,

The Company subleases a part of its corporate facility 10 a company controlled by the Chairman of the
Company. Terms of the sublease are identical with those included in the Company's lease. Sublease income
totaled $119,416, 380,416 and $73,417 in 1998, 1997 and 1996, respectively.

4. Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses consist of the following:

March 31
1998 1997
Trade accounts paysble ........ 35,778,048 $2,015,409
Accrued cost of telecommunicstions PEVeRLE. . . ..oovvvvierenniieisnsinnrss 888,031 790,039
Bell Atlantic lidgation . .......... T T T T LD L T T P o 1,200,000




CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{(Continued)

5. Note Payable to Bank

In November 1997, the Company replaced its existing $5,000,000 revolving line of credit agreement with a
bank credit facility consisting of $15,000,000 revolving line of credit, a $5,000,000 equipment line of cfedit, and
lmmwhdmdiLMMHthnm:mm 15% 1o
3.00%, or prime rate plus up t0 0.5%, depending on certain coverage ratios of the Company and expires in
September, 2000. The equinment and working capital lines of credit bear interest at Libor plus 1.75% to 3.25%,
or prime rate plus up to 1%, depending on certain lev 2rage ratios of the Company and expire in September 2000,
MHI&!I.IM.‘IMNMIIM*UM&MMMNMMHmdq-.du,
mh“udmw.ﬂmmuuulmmmmmm
capital line of credit.

As of March 31, 1998, the Company was not in compliance with certain covenants under its bank credit
facility as a result of the Company's fourth quarter net loss of approximately $6 million. The bank has waived
such covenant noncompliance under the Facility until Sepiember 30, 1998, See Note 1.

Note payable to bank consisted of the following at March 31, 1998:

line of credit due September 1, 2000 .....v0vveinnn T § 2,345,071
Equipment line of credit due in annual principal installments of $196,400 through January 2003
UM‘IM’I. IM)OI.Q!!IEQUOO ---------------------------------------------- m
Working capital line of credit due in annual principal paymeants of $1,000,000 through March
2003 (7.44% at March 31, 1998)......000000000e PesassBLLES RSN SR IEY R R 5,000,000
8,327,071
Less: current portion .......« AN T e R o e R e e {1,196,400)
§ 7,130,671
Maturities of long-term debt are the following at March 31:
lm - FAGdEssrssNRRaRRRRERRREN S L s’.l“,m
mi LR temsnseas L i.l“.m
0] ceivansunssanasinss MO Ras st rbe ikt binen s ar e e et aseeees 3,541,471
M o sacsarhsainsvonnasn P R E s NSNS E SO AR SRR a TR 1,196,400
m‘-ﬁ L ] L N R R R R R s s I I I ™ l.l*‘m

The bank has & ourity interest in and lien on all of the tangible and intangible personal property and
fixtures of the Compa. .y, including all sccounts receivable and equipment.
6. Leases

The Company leases office facilities under long-term lease agreements classified as operating leases. The
following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments, net of sublease income, for operating leases as of

March 31, 1998:
N
Lacome Net
Year ending March 31: 3
1999........ svsasssssrien Geensassasessasnnsssnsasans $1,399,383 $(107,i66) $1,291,617
2000...0000000srss0ssssearsnsnss sessssessssresrsane 1,098,624 (109,898) 988,726
MI ............... T 1.010"'9 (Illm m,’”
m ------- LA A AL AR E R R AR A A A AR N LA R E LN 2 mm {lllm w‘s
m ¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢ LA R R L L AL L L R L] ) LA R AR AL A LR R R “lm (lllm w'o
Net future minimum lease payments .. ......oeciurrsnsasss $5,118,421 ﬁ!ﬂ.ﬂi} §4,566,497




CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Reatal expense for operating leases amounted © $1,121,916, $1,001,919 and $673,321 in 1998, 1997 and
1996, respectively, Sublease income amounted 1o $119,416, $90,016 and $82.217 in 1998, 1997 and 1996,
respectively. =

ESEREFIE?I&%EE&H&?E alue of
the minimum lease payments as of March 31, 1998:
‘cars ending March 31:
....................................................................... 300,308
BN o0 ot aannnio gt d AR RS 18010800045 50siisiossssnsasonnesmosnnenns o, 300,308
2000 00ssaororsonnnnsstntaissessssnssnssessossssssnssessssssssessessnmmsns 300,308
SOE 2 s o maFs gy o oo UM EAR s G oo saninsdnsnisbesis v asativisa s asi e aiiiess 300,308
2003 .c0ic0psnenseerannsasisassnssssnssascsnnsennnssesenssssssssssssssnnns 300,308
TDOPRRINE i o3 Sh dg e i wnpussnavunsanesessesiavnisernavnieiidestsoaiines IE
1,526,566
Less amount representing IMerest. ........oviiiiiiieniiieiniiieiiiiiiaeneie..,  (180,493)
Preseat value of minimum lease payments ........ sesssssensosnsrsnernnrensosians 345073
Less curreat portion of obligations under capital leases ..................000vnuunn, (231,796)
Obligations under capital 162868 +....uvvvviiiiinnriiiniiaiiriiiiiinnresnennnnns SLII 4277
clecommunications Agreements
On g_u.ugegignaﬂ.iggiﬁnsg
%%E!-‘!E%IE%BEE!%EEEE
EEEEER'EEE?E% purchase any minimum
Eigiesﬂiigigfﬁgsggﬂgg
EEE?%IS&EQEE??EEEE.
1998, 1997 and 1996.
Qgsuitfigngﬁlggiipghﬁﬂﬂ
gf%nﬂ'i!iigisfilgﬂfsig
?.Ei?i?aﬂoﬂ:._irggllguﬂug
which extended the term of the agreement by five years from the date of the amendment. Over such extension
%?oilf!—-!-lf%gginﬁ%g
EE!EE?E."II&F-&E&ESEEEE%
periodic volume commitments. Due 1o existing and expected usage, these p.ovisions had no effect on the

financial statements for the years ended March 31, 1998 and 1997,

gs?i&liiggggur_oﬂ.?gg
ggfgaislgégggg
&Egg.qfoit!eﬂgsgﬂlalﬂgtiiﬁiﬁ?ﬂi.
and there are no other performance obligations,
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CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

8. Stockholders’ Equity

Common Stock

On July 13, lm.hlﬂddmml!lulﬂmkaplhhdxfwmofndlvmndplpbku
shareholders of record oa July 25, 1995. A total of 1,560,742 shares of common stock wers issued and $839 in
cash was paid for fractional share ~mounts. .

On October 10, 1995, the Board of Directors declared a 2 for 1 stock split in the form of a dividend payable
to shareholders of record on October 23, 1995, A 1otal of 4,718,172 shares of common stock were fssued.

Preferred Stock
The dividends, liquidation preference, voting rights and other rights of each series of preferred stock, when
issued, are to be designated by the Board of Directors prior to issuance.

9. Benefit Plans

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company maintains 2 defined contribution plan (401(k) plan) covering all employees who meet certain
cligibility requirements. Participants may make coatributions o the plan up to 15% of their compensation (as
defined) up to the maximum established by law, The Company may make & matching contribution of an amount
to be determined by the Board of Directors, but subject to 8 maximum of 6% of compensation coatributed by
cach participant. Company contributions vest ratably over three years. Company contributions 1o the plan were
$310,788, $230,079 and $210,063 in 1998, 1997 and 1996, respectively. Administrative costs pald by the
Company were $5,960, $1,275 and $7,962 in 1998, 1997 and 1996, respectively.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The Company has an employee stock purchase plan (the ESPP) which enables participating employees to
purchase Company shares at 85% of the lower of the market prices preval'ing on the valuation dates as defined
hhM.Wuthﬁdﬁmm.mCmpuyMMWM
the ESPP during the three years in the period ended March 31, 1998. Indicated below is a summary of shares of
mﬂpﬂ“hﬁﬂ.ﬂhﬁpﬂtmwmmmwm
reflect the stock dividend and stock splits described above.

In July 1997 and February 1998, the ESPP purchased 5,438 shares at 56.48 per share and 4,406 shares a
$8.29 per thare, respectively,

In July 1996 and February 1997, the ESPP purchased 2.998 shares at $11.05 per share and %716 shares at
“.“wmw"‘,\

In July 1995 and January 1996, the ESPP purchased 7,011 shares at $3.26 per share and 2,345 shares at
$11.05 per share, respectively.

Stock Option Plans

Under the terms of its 1993 Stock Option Plan and 1996 Stock Option Plan (collectively, the Plans), the
Company may grant stock options for the purchase of Common Stock to all employees, directors and consultants.
MMMyMMMMﬁquMMW{MmyMyMMw
employees) will be fixed by & commitiee of the Board of Directors but will not be less than 100% (110% for
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CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

l“Mdh&WWpMmthmWMmth
mmum»ﬁmwmmwmmums_mﬂm,
hmﬂunmmdnhﬂwnﬂitllﬂlhlﬂﬁm:}dhI‘drmnluepu
mﬂhudw-ﬂmhlmmmhmmummhﬂmm,equﬂuq-
Mhhﬁnﬂunﬁwﬁmuhﬂd&mﬂomﬁmh&amdmmm
mﬂmulhmmmhnumdmmnqm

h&mduﬂndwmmw“dﬂmm«dmﬂwwﬂm
mdmm,mwmwmmmmvﬂﬁuhmmwmnmd

On March 20, 1998, the Board of Directors approved the repricing of 1,175,500 options with a new exercise
price of $7.19 ($7.91 for 10% stockholders).

Stock-Based Compensation
mMMWMmM)mWM)WMMhmm by
smsﬂn.ln.mummuuuwmwralummmmm
mumuummhmmmdmmmmvmrwmm
and shares issued pursuant 10 the ESPP were estimated at the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option pricing

model with the following weighted-average assumptions:

Optioms ESPP
1996 1997 19% 1993 1997 1996
Expociod B0 CY08e) . ... 00 e neacacaiincciosanes 296 398 349 050 050 050
IO O o a v csosiinoeaiiisaringecseronnens 593% 628% 6,12% S543% S.4% 6.48%
A 85.14 8788 B7.88 6467 9303 8093
Dividend yield...... B ey e P 000 000 000 000 000 000

Whhmmmmmymuhivmnm.hmt
mumm&mmﬂywmtuﬁﬁk%hmd&efﬂv&h&diumﬂm

stock options.

mmﬁmmmuwu&mdnnMBWmumm

mw‘mmmwmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
are as follows:

1998 1 1996
Pro forma net Income (1035) . .. vuuveurnnreeenenenonnrns 3(4.973,000) 54,094,000 $3,550,000
Pro forma eamings (loss) per common share ............. 5 (0.50) § 039 § 0.34

The effects on 1996, 1997 and 1998 pro forma net income (loss) and eamings (loss) per common share of
wumumdmmwmwmmuwmumu
representative of the effects on reporting the results of operations for future years as the periods presented include
only one, two and three years of option grants under the Company's plans.
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CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Coatinued)

Amdum‘smmm.mmm&hmmmn
follows:

1998 1997 1994
Weighted- Welghted- . Welghied.
Opticas Price Opticas Price Options Price
Outstanding at beginning of year.... 1953,112 $436 1995878 $401 152685  $1.45

Wm I SR :.T’lm 7-" ¥ mm 9-67 lm m
Options terminated ........... 1,402,718 836 (286,734) 7.54 (290,689) 237
Options exercised ...... esheis 376,387 9 (36,571) 20 (240,533) o051
Outstanding at end of year ......... 2965007  $550 1,953,112 $436 1995878  $4.01
Exercisable at end of year,......... 698,250 772,282 613,824
Weighted-average fair value of
options granted during the year ... $ 401 § 643 5 5.09

mmmmwwmmmmmm:.wmmm
outstanding at March 31, 1998:

Options Qutstandiag Optioas Exercisable
Range of Number ‘: \: Number
1 b o BRSOt S R e o] seanne 187,500 0.1 years $0.25 187,500 $0.25
053 cacaciareorssomotiinin R s 86397 06 yeans 053 86,397 053
m..‘ouu......".--" nnnnnnnnnn mm l-syw‘ I.lﬂ iﬂ.ﬁl l.lﬂ
LI o eniivrnniayini e P 257,056 2.0 years 2.74 189,792 2.74
OODTO0 . cicivsscsneninddssarisnsed 1,041,700 6.4 years 6.44 10,500 6.16
= [ | RS ek SRR Ch RS 1,100,500 4.2 years 7.19 76,800 7.19
7 ) R W LAY L i 75,000 4.1 years $791 0 $0.00
M 698,250
L ]
1998 1997 1996
Numerator;
mmm)mmmumm
(loss) per common share) ....... 47 YK R seees M2BB445)) § 4682931 $ 4093924
Denominator for basic earnings (loss) per common thare-
welghted average shares ....... P T T T sesisnnens 9886000 9,600,000 9,446,000
mdwmw RN l.lTs‘m ',mm
Denominator for diluted eamings (loss) per common share .... 9,886,000 10,773,000 10,712,000
Basic camings (loss) per COMMON BHATE . ...ovvrrenernrennncnnns S__.E] s___o.qg _s__uﬁ

D&Mwuhp{hl)pumm.... $ ws 043 § 0.38
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CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

10. Income Taxes
The provision (benefit) for income taxes consisted of the following:

1998 1997 l:li
Current:
Poderlloiccs:osnrnvone seesserbserseransanseaness $ (218000) $2,660,000 $2,135,000
su ------ SesRpesmE RN AR R Ry Y m mm
(218,000) 3,566,000 2,860,000
Deferred tax benefit .....oovvnvnnniniinnnninaa. o (1,268000)  (289,000) (124,000)

§(1,486,000) $3,277,000 $2,736,000
SWMthIMNWmmudMS}.mufM

1998 1997

Deferred tax assets:

Depreciation ......ovienvesae S BTN ESSE v O e R $§ 64000 $191,000

Accruals and allowanoes .. .uvvervirairiisariennnaes AP R 1,751,000 445,000

Net operating state loss camyforward ..............cco0iunnnvennn. 96,000
Total deferred tax asset ............ P TP 1,911,000 636,000
Deferred tax lisbility:

wm LA R R R R Y P Y SR ] mm al.‘m}

Cash surrender value of life insurance policy .. ..evvvvrernnnnnnnn.. (39,000) (39,000)
Total deferred tx Habllity . .coooenvcaniocsccnnnanneranecnanansecnss (77,000) (70,000)
Net deferred tax asset....... T T P R L r T T T T T T 51,834,000 3$566,000

mmmmhmmummuwwmummﬁ
income tax rate t0 income before income taxes. The items causing this difference are as follows:

1998 1997 1996
Tax at US. statutory rate ..... 4esscacssvssanrnnsncsanes $(1,486,000) $2,706,000 $2,322,000
smmmmdmm-c-a-o ----------- ”m m
I i e s su o s R 05 ds b e oatoriam s son s ymaanns 19000  (52,000)

$(1,486,000) $3,277,000 $2,736,000

Iacome taxes paid in 1998, 1997 and 1996 smounted to $2,160,527, $3,319,000 and $3,163,000,
respectively.

11. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

In March 1996, the Company received shares of common stock with an aggregate fair market value of
$251,771 in liew of cash for settlement of amounts due from an officer. Thess shares and the related amount
were accounted for as treasury stock and were subsequently retired.

In September 1995, the Company received shares of common stock with an aggregate fair market value of
$25,039 in lieu of cash for settiement of amount due from a non-employee of $24,000 plus accrued interest of
$1,039. These shares and the related amount were accounted for as treasury stock and were subsequently retired.
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Duh;hdlﬁndl”ﬁ.nﬂhm%hmdemphnnmdmmcnw
wmm&mmtwhnwf*mw-dmlmmmlsinllndcm;
mumdhmmmmummdmmmmuwummm
were subsequeatly retired.

mmwmmmu&uumuamnomhummm
31, 1998 and 1996, . .

12. Subsequent Events :

mmmummmmmamammmma
Mmmuwwmmmmsmmmnu.mm
mmmmmammmhMuuwauma.%a
the Series A Preferred Stock at any time on or afier the earlier of (i) April 9, 2010 and (i) the date 180 days
after the maturity date of any debt financing consummated on or befce October 9, 1998 yielding proceeds of at
least $75 million. The Series A Preferred Stock is coavertible into shares o, Common Stock. On the date of
issuance, tho shares of Series A Preferred Stock were coavertible into 1,333,333 ghares of the Company's
mmmmmumeMMWMkmmw
mmmhdmuﬁnnmmdummmmn s ¢ nire on Apcl
10, 2003. See also Note 1.

13. Quarterly Information (Unaudited)
amdmmummmmm)wmmmmmmm
two years ended March 31, 1998 is set forth below:

Quarter Ended
June 30 September M December 31 March 31 Total

Year ended March 31, 1998
Total revenues.......... sessusse $11,658,954 $11,845097 $11,155646 $ 6,287,439 $40947,136
Crots OOt o<« oo osvncnssescosss 9216118 9,132,848 8215645 343960 26,908,571
Eamings (1085) +oouveennenonas f 1,374,000 1,244,000 506,000  (6,008,450) (2,884,450)
Eamings (loss) per common

..... anssisesindnil b 014 § 013 § 005 § (0.60) 5 (0.29)
Eamings (loss) per common

' sresssssssienans $ 013 012 § 005 § (0.60) § (0.29)
Year ended March 31, 1997

Total reventes. ..uveeieverronns $ 9007461 $ 9,617,068 510,193,787 $11,471,783 $40,290,099
Gross profit .......... sressvsnas 7,325,606 7463843 7,932,162 8859366 31,580977
Eamings....... sesves Wasassasre 1,194,186 1,048,828 1,159,000 1,280917 4,682.931
Eamings per common share—

L 1 012 § o1 3 2 8 013 § 0.49
Eamings per commoa share—

diluted ...... sesnnesn seseseses & 011 § 010 § 011 s 012 § 0.43

icﬂmlm-lhﬁﬂwmuf&ulmlmmpumm“mm
mmummmﬂudmmmmm.mwm
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SCHEDULE II—-VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
Col. A Col. B Col. € Col. D ColE
Additions
m @ & -
Balance st  Charged 1o Balance at
Casts and
m i Accounty Deductions Ead of
Year ended March 31, 1998: .
Allowance for doubtful accounts. ... ..., $377,000 $1,421,109 51,306,109 (¢) $492,000
Year ended March 31, 1997: )
Allowance for doubtful accounts......., $190,215 § 316,669 § 129,884 (a) $377.000
Year ended March 31, 1996;
Allowance for doubtful scoounts........ $128452 § 61,763 3

(a) = Bad debts written off net of collections.
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EXHIBIT 99.1
RISK FACTORS

Limited History as an ICP; Risks Relating to Implemeatation of New Strategy

Although the Company has sold integrated telecommunications services for over 14 years, i sold local
mmuuwhmmmr'mm";wwlmmmm
mmmmuuwmmr'm“)mmmmmmm
muauudhmmhwmmmmwmm

mmmumhmwwmc'mﬂwmmm
mupuhnuhmm.dmlmmﬂmmmmﬂﬂhym
successfully deploy its ICN will require the negotiation of interconnection agreements with incumbent local
mmr-m-mmﬁummmmmmmmm“mu

Hth&mMﬁ,Muul@Mfm;mMumﬁlmmm
dcmwhuhhbmqhy.muQMhsmmmuﬂmmuhnm
umwumumamnumamunmdnmmmmmm

Capital Requirements and Uncertalnty of Financing

The C npany hys ~"~"ued » ~~mmitment ‘or an interim credit facility fthe “Interim Facility'') from lts
current lender. The Interim Facility, w...... = Juld inature on June 30, 1999, would provide secured revolving
mamummnmumm.ummwmmmmw
r«mumummm-MhmumMm,mmw
30, 1998. rommdmmummm-mmmsmu
purchase $5 million of Preferred Stock which exwends until June 30, 1999. The Company believes that the Interim
Facility and the Interim Spectrum Financing, If required, together with cash on hand would be sufficient 1o
nmuwmmmuuumwsmmmnmum
l!mmﬁmknm.ﬂtw«ﬂhnﬂdnﬂwhmmdwwm@hmd
facilities or to obtain additional financing within the next 6 months.
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mwumwuhﬂmmwmmmmm“mm,
deploy the ICN in its existing markets, expand its sales presence into six additional states in the Boston.

mwmnMMMmummmmmuu-mumm
Ocmpmynr.iflvmuhmbcohninndMIﬁmelybuhmdmmmepub&mﬂtCompmy,
mummmwmﬂmummmumdua@m-sm
plans which could intern have a material adverse effect on the Company.

High Leverage; Possible Inability to Service Indebtedness

thdhmwnmhwﬁ“hmywm&w
umumuwmmmmuuwmmm
mummwumauwummmum in the future
r«mmwmwmmwmm; (i) limiting the flexibility
ddn&lwhplmh;fmwmhgw.chmp:lninbushus;(ﬂljkvm;m;ﬂwmnpmynmhlghly

mwsmnmmmmawd.uwmmmmumum.
thuwmwmmwmhmﬁm.Mm-
mmhmummmmﬂdmhﬁhﬁmmmmmm
nhﬁhmwmhmmmumﬂbmhmwmmwmwm
mmcummmmmmwmumuﬁuwmu

IntmbaSymummldhaaMdumnﬂmmm&mpmymiure:uluor
operations.
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Dependence on Supplier Provided Timely and Accurate Call Date Recoru., Tilling and Invoice Disputes
mhwmumhd@mmmmwwmmduﬂmm
thwhmn.mﬂhmmmumwmﬂmﬂuwhw
byw«mmmmhwﬂdmamws.ﬂﬂmwmhmhtiruty
andmdnnmumuhu:dh&qmy'aHuh;mdmlhabncydunﬂldmlycﬂw
its operating results. The Company pays its suppliers according to the Company's calculation of the charges
w&&huhmuummmmmmdmmmhww
WMmumm“mmmwy.uwkuymmu,
Cunmyuuhmhhmmhwhmmhmdmﬂmmhmmm
dkm%wﬁhﬂmﬂwhﬂd@mﬂummnmhwuu
mmy.hﬁﬁhﬁMhWbmwwtwmm;mwmh
mwmammmhmummmummummm
cucmy'shﬂuuﬂmmwﬂlbendndmwmmhcmuymmm
efficient billing and order processing capabilitics.
Dependence on Network Infrastructure and Products and Services of Others
mcmduu“ymmmd-wmaumdmmmw
Mymmmhhmawmﬂc.mmmdhlm,u
mmm.:mm.«mmwmammwummhwm
mmmmmﬁummumsmummwmwm
whcmuymamwuummmndu&uwmmmy‘:mhmm

Mmmﬂm“ummmmhwmwhumu

In addition, the Company's sbility to provide complete telecommunications services (o fts customers will
hdwuduulh’m“umhduhwmmmmfmwmmmm
mﬁhu“nmﬂhuh&mudhmﬂmmhmmmmmm
mhhﬂwdmu“htnﬂﬁﬂhydmadidmdnmbuarmunqmuywm
on which such services are availsble will be acceptable to the Company or its customers.

Customer Attrition

The Company's operating results may be significantly affected by its reseller customer attrition rates. There
mh-mm“mmmmmmdhmummwm
Company in the futare or that the Company will not be subject to increased customer attrition rates. The
Cmuymuhwwdmmhhmnmnyamhdwhul
advertising campaigns, telemarketing programs and customer incentives provided by major competitors. There
can be no assurance that customer attrition rates will not increase in the future, which could have a material
adverse effect on the Company's operating results.

Abllity to Manage Growth; Rapid Expansion of Operations

The Company Is pursuing a new business plan that, if successfully implemented, will result in rapid growh
mwdhmmmmmrmwmmmmﬂm
management. If this growth is achieved, the Company's su<cess will depend, In part, on its ability to manage
this growth and enhance its information, mansgement, operational and financial systems. There can be no
assurance that the Company will be able to manage expanding its operations. The Company's failure 1o manage
growth effectively could have a material sdverse effect on the Company's business, operaling results and
financial condition.
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Potential Impact of the Bell Atlantic Litigation and the TRO

hmnm.ummuwwlmdeth
m&mdmhﬁ'lm&ﬁhuwﬂlmmhnhwmbﬁm(mm;
Slljm-dlwlﬂ.lﬂ)mdnhm.m&mmy intends to pursue this sui vigorously.
Mummumuummmhumuumk,m
can be no assurance that the Company will be successiul in collecting these comuaissions. If the Coffipany fails
boﬂqdh.ﬁnﬂaﬂﬁﬂnﬁ“hﬁum.ummmu
mﬁunmuﬂh-ﬂnﬁudhhmmmuhuawwmnmufmm
M“hhmmwhum«mw?fmwmnﬁmmmm

uuw.mwmmmmm.wmmm
-m-amuw-ﬂmntmmmmwmm
mhnqld““hmum“mimfammm.«m
MhMﬂm'melm.me”kmﬂmwhuhﬂo
mﬁindnrmm&umunwmummmcmy‘luhdbcdmkum
md:mﬂnooddhmmDomwntm.mwulydh&mpmyloulliom
nwm»nd:mmﬂaﬁdmmmudmxlyuffamttu(bmpmy‘:bu;inm.
hmhMﬂmhﬂMhﬁmhmmdﬂnmm&mﬂwmmm
hMMﬁMMMhWWWhﬂMdWW@mw
Company, there can be no assurance that the liti with Bell Atlantic will not negatively affect the
Company's relationships with Bell Atlantic's wholesale division.

Dm-lfqm

momm'uummﬂwmwuui;uiﬁcuuum:upmm.wmuw
Wﬂudhmmﬁhﬁmﬂndhmﬁmm.ﬂahndu

m&muum.mwmmmumam:m
telecommunications services as well 's competition in each of the indivicsal market segments that comprise the
w-.mwhmdmmmumytmmrm larger,
mmmmmmmmmﬁmuumm.mﬂ
name recognition than the Company.

Regulation

The Company's local and long distance telephony service, and to & lesser extent its data services, are subject
(0 federal, state, and, to some extent, local regulation.
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The Federal Communications Commission (the “FCC"") exercises jurisdiction over all telecommunications
mmmum.mummmmmwmhd
cmmmwmmmemMmmmuh

Risks Associated With Possible Acquisitions

Muexmucmpwmmm;kqumm.mm commonly involve certain risks,
hnlwmmmthuﬂm;hmmmmle;mmam
ducmpw‘lmhuhu-dﬁmanmmmmmﬁm: possible inability of

Year 2000 Compiiance

mthMhmmupmﬂ!omeummmwumbyheMor
lm.Hm.hmhnmumsyﬂmﬁufmmywﬂhmdm
m.hmﬂhmdohmpmhmﬂmmhuh&mpnywummﬂ:
Cnmpmy':miﬂfummmmwmumtmldhlwdm effect on the
Company. ;

Control By Principal Shareholders; Yoting Agreement

dﬂuwmhuu«mmmmwy.mmmmwulmum-bul-;-m
umﬁplﬁnﬂmmmhmdluﬁumhmdhw'um;ndﬂnmmdﬂl
mmmmw.mwﬁmmmbdmmwmmmm
bm:ﬁcial]ywmdhylhhmduthcﬁmmm&mpmy'sﬂwddbhcmdupmmm
memu-mums«mac«.mm Preferred Stock,
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technological capabilities
Immwumudumwummmmuucmmumn
thumﬂdmduuﬂu%uft%mhdmmwmﬂm

Pessible Volatility Of Stock Price

Absence Of Dividends

mcummm“nummummmymmMmmoﬂmsmmu
fmhm%“nmh%ﬂmy.fwmhwwwmm
mmmhﬂMhmﬂhSWAmﬂbkwﬂMSukmmmumd
fmwwnwumumorﬂnCmnpm'.ywpardivhkadsmmchmm
Stock.

mmmnawmmmummmhm.muwm
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EXHIBIT 6
CTC's management and operations personnel have substantial expertise in the
provision of interexchange services. A summary of the professional backgrounds of CTC's
managerial and operational personnel is attached to this exhibit. The CTC employee whe will have
primary responsibility for overseeing CTC’s day-to-day operations in Florida is Pamela L. Hintz,
CTC's Director of Regulatory and Tariff Compliance. Ms. Hintz's resume detailing her professional

experience in the telecommunications industry also is attached.



MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PERSONNEL

ROBERT J. FABBRICATORE
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, Director

Robert J Fabbricatore, a founder of the Company and s Director since its indeption in 1980,
became Chairman o{ the Board of Directors in March 1983 and served as President from October
1993 to August 1995, In 1980, Mr. Fabbricatore also founded Comm-Tract Corp., a leading
supplier of open, integrated network solutions, for which Mr. Fabbricatore currently serves as the
Chairman of the Board. An entrepreneur, Mr. Fabbricatore experience includes the founding of two

data network development companies in the 1970's and independent consulting work for local
telephone companies. Mr. Fabbricatore is a graduate of Saint Francis College in New York.

STEVEN P. MILTON
President, Chicf Opemating Officer

Steven P. Milton has been employed by CTC since 1984 and has served as President and
Chief Operating Officer since August 1995. Prior to that, Mr. Milton held various positions within
the Company including Branch Manager, District Manager, Regional Manager and, most recently,
Vice President-Sales and Marketing. Prior to joining CTC, Mr. Milton's spent four years in sales
with Metropolitan Life Insurance Company. He also has three years of clinical experience in human
relations and counseling. Mr. Milton is a graduate of Barrington College in Rhode Island.

STEVEN C. JONES
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer

Steven C. Jones joined CTC in early 1998 and has served as an Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer since April 1998. From 1994 1o April 1998, Mr. Jones was a specialist in
the telecommunications investment banking division of Merrill Lynch & Co., most recently as a Vice
President. From 1991 to 1994, Mr. Jones was an Associate at BT Securities Corp. Mr, Jones holds
an MBA from the Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania and a Bachelors of Science degree
in Computer Engineering from The University of Michigan.

Jonn D. PITTENGER
Executive Vice President-Finance and Administration,
Treasurer and Clerk

John D. Pittenger has served as Executive Vice President-Finance and Administration since
April 1998 and as Treasurer and Clerk of the Company since August 1989. Mr. Pittenger served as
Vice President-Finance from 1991 until April 1998, and as Chief Financial Officer from 1989 to
April 1998. Mr. Pittenger holds an MBA from Babson College Graduate School of Business and

an undergraduate degree from Dartmouth College.




DAVID E. MAHAN
Vice President-Marketing and Strategic Planning

David E. Mahan joined CTC in October 1995 as Vice President-Market Planning and
Development and in June 1996 became an executive officer of the Company. Prior to joining the
Company, Mr. Mahan held a number of senior management Jevel positions with NYNEX, most
recently as Vice President-Sales Channel Management from 1993 - 1995, Mr. Mahai holds an MBA
from Columbia University Graduate School of Business and an undergraduate degree from the

University of Massachusetts.
MICHAEL H, DONNELLAN
Vice President-Operations

Michael H. Donnellan has been employed by CTC since 1988 in a number of positions. He
was named Vice President Operations in 1995 and became an executive officer of the Company in
October, 1997. His current responsibilities include the development of the Company's Information
Systems, as well as the Company's operations and customer service support systems.  Mr.
Donnellan’s twenty (20) plus years of experience in the telecom industry includes tenures with New
England Telephone and AT&T in various sales, operations and management positions.  Mr.
Donnellan is a graduate of Saint Ansclm College in New Hampshire.

THOMAS FABBRICATORE
Vice President-Regulatory and Electronic Media

Mr. Fabbricatore is responsible for the overall regulatory objectives of the Company as well
as the design of the company’s data services network, its computerized bill format and all other
electronic media. Thomas Fabbricatore joined CTC in 1982. He was named Vice President-
Regulatory and Electric Media in 1991 and became an executive officer of the Company in October,
1997. Prior to joining CTC, Mr. Fabbricatore was e.nployed as the Northeast Regional Sales
Executive for TIE Communications, a leading manufacturer of key and hybrid phone systems. Mr.
Fabbricatore is a graduate of the University of Florida.

ANTHONY D. VERMETTE
Vice President-Sales

Anthony D. Vermetto has boen employed by CTC in a variety of positions since 1987. Mr.
Vermette was named Vice President-Sales in 1996 and became an executive officer in October,
1997.  Mr, Vermette came to CTC with over six (6) years of engincering and technical sales
experience in the telecom field.



JORDAN MICHAEL, EsQ.
Director of Regulatory Affairs

Serving in the capacity of Director of Regulatory Affairs for CTC, Mr. Michael is responsible for
the Company's participation in various state and federal regulatory proceedings which directly
impact the Company's operating objectives. Prior (o joining CTC, Mr. Michael worked for the
Massachusetts Department of Telecommunications and Energy in the- capacity of
Telecommunications Analyst. Mr. Michacl received his undergraduate degree from the University
of Massachusetts and his law degree from the New England School of Law.  Mr. Michae! passed
the Massachusetts Bar Exam in December 1997,

PAMELA HINTZ
Director of Regulatory and Tariff Compliance

As Director of Regulatory and Tariff Compliance, Ms. Hintz is responsible for obtaining all
necessary certifications and authorizations required for the company's entrance into the local and
long distance markets. It is also her responsibilitics 1o ensure that the Company's day-to-day
business operations are in compliance with state and federal regulations.  Prior to joining CT™ Ms.
Hintz was employed by RCN Telecom Sexvices, where she served in a similar capacity. Ms. Hintz
successfully coordinated long distance certifications for her previous employer in the forty-eight
continental U.S. states and competitive local exchange certifications in thirteen (13) states along the
northeast corridor.
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EXHIBIT 7
As a reseller of interexchange services provided by its underlying carriers such as
IXC Communications Inc. and Frontier Communications Intemnational, Inc., CTC wilt rely on the
technical capabilities of its underlying carriers. However, as demonstrated by Exhibit-6 and the
attachments thereto, CTC and its managerial and operational personnel also have substantial
experience in providing interexchange services.
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CTC Communications Corp. Florida Tariff No. 1

Originai Sheet |

TITLE SHEET

FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

This tariff includes the rates, charges, terms and conditions of service for the provision
of intrastate interexchange telecommunications services by CTC Comununications
Corp. (CTC), with principal offices at 360 Second Avenue, Waltham, Massachusetts
02451. This tariff applies for services fumnished within the State of Florida. This tariff
is on file with the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission). Copies may be
inspected during normal business hours at the Company's principal place of business.

i! sucd:

Effective
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp
160 Second Avenue
Waltham Massachusests 024%]
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EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS
(D) Delete or Discontinue
(I) Change Resulting In An Increase To A Customer's Bill
(M) Moved From Another Tariff Location
(N) New
(R) Change Resulting In A Reduction To A Customer's Bill

Change In Text Or Regulation But No Change In Rate Or Charge

Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
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CTC Communications Corp. Florida Tariff No. 1
Original Sheet 8

TARIFF FORMAT

A. Sheet Numbering - Shec. numbers appear in the upper right comner of the page.
Sheets are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added
to the tariff. When a new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a
decimal is added. For example, a new sheet added between sheets 14 and 15
would be 14.1.

B. Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right
comer of each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current
sheet version on file with the Commission. For example, the 4th revised Sheet
14 cancels the 3rd revised Sheet 14. Because of various suspension periods,
deferrals, etc. the Commission follows in their tariff approval process, the most
current sheet number on file with the Commission is not always the tariff page
in effect. Consult the Check Sheet for the sheet currently in effect.

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding.
Each level of coding is subservient to its next higher level:

2.
2.1.

2.1.1.

2.1.1A.

2.1.LA.L
2.1.1A.1.(a).
2.1.1A.1(a).1.
2.1.1.A.1.(a).1.G).
2.1.LA.1L(a).LG).(1).

Issued: Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451




CTC Communications Corp. Florida Tariff No. |
Original Sheet 9

TARIFF FORMAT (cont’d)

D. Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated
check sheet accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheet
contained in the tariff, with a cross reference to the current revision number.
When new pages are added, the check sheet is changed to reflect the revision.
All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There
will be no other symbols used on ihis page if these are the only changes made
to it (i.e., the format, etc. remains the same, just revised revision levels on
some pages). The tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to find out if
a particular sheet is the most current on file with the Commission.

Issued: Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451



CTC Communications Corp. Florida Tariff No. 1
Original Sheet 10

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Authorized User - A person, firm, corporation or other entity who is authorized by the
Subscriber to be connected to the service of the Subscriber under the terms and regulations of
this tariff.

Carrier - Used throughout this tariff to refer to CTC Communications Corp. unless otherwise
clearly indicated by the context.

Commission - The Florida Public Service Commission.

Company - Used throughout this tariff to refer to CTC Communications Corp., the issuer of
this Tariff, unless otherwise clearly indicated by the context.

CTC - Refers to CTC Communications Corp., the issuer of this TanfT.

Customer - Any person, firm, partnership, corporation, or other entity which uses
telecommunications services under the provisions and regulations of this tariff and is
responsible for payment of The Customer is also a Subscriper when the Customer
orders services on behalf of hi If.

Dedicated Access Origination/Termination - Where access between the Customer and the
internxchnzgo carrier is provided on dedicated circuits. The cost of these dedicated circuits is
cither billed by the access provider directly to the Customer or End User or billed to CTC,
who in turn, passes such charges through to the Customer or End User.

End User - Any person, firm, corporation, partnership or other entity which uses the services
of the Carrier under the provisions and regulations of this tariff. The End User is responsible
for payment unless the charges for the services utilized are accepted and paid by another
Customer.

Marks - A collective term to mean such items as trademarks, service marks, trade names and
logos; copyrighted words, artwork designs, pictures or images; or any other device or
merchandise to which legal rights or ownership are held or reserved by an entity.

Issued: Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451




C1C Communications Corp. Florida Tariff No. 1
Original Sheet 11

SECTION 1 « TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (cont’d)
Personal Account Code - A numeric or alpha-numeric sequence unique to each Travel Card.

Serving Wire Center - A specified geographic point from which the vertical and horizontal
coordinate is used in calculation of airline mileage.

Subscriber - The person, firm, Customer, corporation or other entity that arranges for the
Carrier to provide, discontinue or rearrange telecommunications services on behalf of itself or
others under the provisions and terms of this tariff. Also see Customer.

Switched Access Origination/Termination - Where access between the customer and the
interexchange carrier is provided on local exchange company Feature Group circuits and the
connection to the customer is a LEC-provided business or residential access line.

Issued: Effeciive:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451



CT ~ Communications Corp. Florida Tariff No. 1

2.1

2.2

Original Sheet 12

SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS
Undertaking of CTC

CTC's services and facilities are furnished for communications between locations
within the State of Florida under the terms of this tariff. The Company's services and
facilities are available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week. CTC
arranges for installation, operation, and maintenance of the communications services
provided in this tariff for Customers in accordance with the terms and conditions set
forth under this tariff. The rates and regu.ations conteined in this tariff do not apply,
unless otherwise specified, to the lines, facilitics or services provided by a local
exchange telephone company or other access provider for use in accessing the services
of the Company.

Limitations

2.2.1 Service is offered subject to the availability of the necessary facilities and
equipment, and is subject to the provisions of this tariff.

2.2.2 CTC reserves the right to discontinue or limit service when necessitated by
conditions beyond its control, or when the Customer is using service in
violation of provisions of this tariff or the law.

2.2.3 The Company does not undertake to transmit messages, but offers the use of its
facilities when available, and will not be liable for errors in transmission or for
failure to establish connections.

2.24 The Company reserves the right to discontinue service, limit service, or to
impose requirements on Customers or Subscribers as required to meet changing
regulatory or statutory rules and standards, or when such rules and standards
have an adverse material affect on the business o1 economic feasibility of
providing service, as determined by CTC in its reasonable judgment,

lssued:

Eflective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (cont’d)

Assignment or Transfer

Customers may not transfer or assign the use of service or facilities without the
express written consent of the Company. Such transfer or assignment shall only apply
where there is no interruption of the use or location of the service or facilities. Prior
written permission from the Company is required before any assignment or transfer.
All regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all such permitted
assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions of seivice.

Use

Services provided under this tariff may be used for any lawful purpose for which the
service is technically suited. The use of the Company’s services without payment for
service, as well as any attempt to avoid payment or to shift payment obligations to
another person without that person's authorization, whether by fraudulent means,
schemes, invalid numbers or otherwise, is prohibited.

Lisbilities of the Company

2.5.1 The liability of the Company for any claim or loss, expense or damage
(including indirect, special, or conscquential damage) for any interruption,
delay, error, omission, or defect in any service, facility or transmission
provided under this tariff shall not exceed an amount equivalent to the
proportionate charges to the Customer for the period of service or the facility
provided during which such interruption, delay, error, omission, or defect
occurs.

Issued:

Effective:
By: Michael Donncllen
Vice Preaident
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (cont'd)

2.5  Liabilities of the Company (cont’d)

2.5.2

253

2.54

The Company shall not be liable for any claim or loss, expense, or damage
(including indirect, special, or consequential damage), for any interruption,
delay, error, omission, or other defect in any service facility, or transmission
provided under this tariff, if caused by any person or entity other than the
Company, by any malfunction of any service or facility provided by any other
carrier, by any act of God, fire, war, civil disturbance, or act of government, or
by any other cause beyond the Company’s direct control.

The Company shall not be liable for, and shall be fully indemnified and held
harmless by Customer and Subscriber against any claim or loss, expense, or
damage, (i) for defamation, invasion of privacy, infringement of copyright or
patent, unauthorized use of any trademark, trade name, or service mark, unfair
competition, interference with or misappropriation or violation of any contract,
proprietary or creative right, or any other injury to any person, property, or
entity arising from the material data, information, or content revealed to,
transmitted, processed, handled, or used by Company under this tariff, or (ii)
for connecting, combining, or adapting Company's facilities with Customer's or
Subscriber’s apparatus or systems, or (iii) for any act or omission of the
Customer or Subscriber, or (iv) for any personal injury or death of any person,
or for any loss of or damage to Subscriber's or Customer’s premises or any
other property, whether owned by Customer, Subscriber or others, caused
directly or indirectly by the installation, maintenance, location, condition,
operation, failure or removal of equipment or wiring provided by the Company
if not directly caused by negligence of the Company.

CTC shall not be liable for any claim, loss, or refund as a result of loss, theft
or unauthorized use of Travel Cards or Personal Account codes issued for use
with the Company’s services.

Effective:
By: Michae! Doanellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (cont’d)

Use of Recording Devices

Customers and Authorized Users who use recording devices do so at their own risk. A
Customer or Authorized User may only use a recording device if the Customer or
Authorized User complies with the requirements of this section and only if the
Customer or Authorized User is able to connect or disconnect the recording device, or
turn the recording device on or off, at will.

2.6.1 A Customer or Authorized User may record a conversation if the Customer or
Authorized User obtains written or verbal consent to the recording of all parties
to the conversation prior to or at the beginning of the conversation.

2.6.2 A distinctive recorder tone must be repeated at intervals of approximately
fifteen (15) seconds to alert all parties to the conversation that a recording
device is being used.

2.6.3 The requirements of 2.6.1 and 2.6.2 arc waived for Broadcast licensees who use
a recording device to record a conversation for broadcast if all parties to the
conversation are aware that the conversation will be broadcast.

Taxes, Surcharges and Utility Fees
All state and local taxes, including but not limited to gross receipts taxes, sales taxes,

and municipal utilities taxes, or associated surcharges, are listed as separate line items
and are not included in the rates listed in this tariff for postpaid services.

Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
< CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (cont’d)

Payment for Service

2.8.1

282

283

284

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for services and
equipment furnished to the Customer or to an Authorized User of the Customer
by CTC. All charges due by the Customer are payable to the Company or to
the Company’s authorized billing agent. Any objections to billed charges must
be reported to the Company or its billing agent within two (2) months after
receipt of bill. Adjustments to Customer’s bille shall be made to the extent that
circumstances exist which reasonably indicate that such changes are
appropriate. The Customer will receive credit for any uncompleted calls or
wrong numbers.

Customer bills for telephone service are due upon receipt, unless otherwise
specified by this tariff or by contract. A Customer is in default unless payment
is made on or before the due date specified on the bill.

If payment is not made within thirty (30) days of the date of the bill, a late
payment charge assessed at a rate not to exceed cighicen percent (18%) per
year will be applied to all amounts previously billed under this company’s
tarifi{s), including arrears and unpaid late payment charges.

In the event that the Company incurs fees or expenses, including attorney’s
fees, collecting, or attempting to collect, any charges owed to the Company, the
Company may charge the Customer all such fees and expenses rcasonably
incurred.

Issued:

Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp,
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (cont'd)

Payment for Service (cont’d)

285

2.8.6

2.8.7

The Company reserves the right to assess a return-check charge of up to
$20.00, or 5% of the amount of the check, whichever is greater, whenever a
check or draft presented for payment of service is not accepted by the
institution on which it is written. This charge applies cach time a check is
returned to CTC by a bank for insufficient funds.

The Customer shall be responsible for all calls placed by or through Customer’s
equipment by any person, including all charges placed against Personal Account
Codes. Customers are responsible for the security and usage of all Personal
Account Codes. The Customer is responsible for all calls placed via their
Personal Account Code as a result of the Customer’s intentional or negligent
disclosure of the authorization code. Customers claiming that five (5) or more
calls on any one statement were unauthorized may be required to accept a
Travel Card number change issued by CTC.

Customer questions, complaints and disputes regarding billing or service
provided by the Company may be referred to CTC's customer service
department in writing at 360 Second Avenue, Waltham, Massachusetts 02154
or by telephone at 1-800-883-6300.

Deposits

Deposits may be required from commercial Customers or potential commercial
Customers whose credit or payment history is unsalisfactory or unknown to the

Company.

Issued:

Effeciive
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (cont’d)

Advance Payments

The Company does not intend to ask for an advance payment from a Customer.
Monthly recurring charges may be billed to the Customer one (1) month in advance.

Interconnection with Other Carriers

Service furnished by CTC may be connected with the services or facilities of other
carriers. Such services or facilities, if used, are provided under the terms, rates and
conditions of the other carrier. The Customer or Subscriber is responsible for all
charges billed by other carriers for use in connection with CTC’s service. Any special
interface equipment or facilities necessary to achieve compatibility between carriers is
the responsibility of the Customer or Subscriber.

Refusal or Discontinuance by Company

CTC may refuse or discontinue service for non-compliance with and/or violation of
any Federal, State or municipal law, ordinance or regulation pertaining to telephone
service. Service may also be discontinued or refused for the following conditions:

2.12.1 For neglect or refusal to provide reasonable access to the Company for the
purpose of inspection and maintenance of equipment owned by the Company.

2.12.2 For non-compliance with and/or violation of the Commission’s regulations or
the Company’s rules and regulations.

2.12.3 For non-payment of bills for telephone service thirty (30) days past due,
provided that five (5) days written notice is given to the Customer.

Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (cont’d)
Refusal or Discontinuance by Company (cont’d)

2.12.4 Without notice in the event of Customer use of equipment in such a manner as
to adversely affect the Company's equipment or the Company's service to
others,

2.12.5 Without notice in the event of tampering with the equipment furnished and
owned by the Company.

2.12.6 Without notice in the event of unauthorized or fraudulent use of service.
Whenever service is discontinued for fraudulent use of service, the Company
may, before restoring service, require the Customer to make, at his or her own
expense, all changes in facilities or equipment necessary to eliminate illegal use
and to pay an amount reasonably estimated as the loss in revenues resulting
from such fraudulent use.

2.12.7 When necessary for the Company to comply with any order or request of any
governmental authority having jurisdiction.

2.12.8 CTC may temporarily suspend service without notice to the Customer, by
blocking traffic to certain cities or NXX exchanges, or by blocking calls using
certain Personal Account Codes when the Company deems it necessary to take
such action to prevent unlawful use of its service. CTC will restore services as

. soon as service can be provided without undue risk.

Cancellation of service by the Company shall be consistent in all respects with
Chapter 25-24 of the Commission’s rules.

Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (cont’d)
Inspection, Testing and Adjustment

Upon reasonable notice, the services provided by the Company shall be made available
to the Company for tests and adjustments as may be deemed necessary by the
Company for maintenance. No interruption allowance will be granted for the time
during which such tests and adjustments are made when the interruption is less than
twenty-four (24) consecutive hours,

Interruption of Service

Credit allowances for interruptions of service which are not due to the Company's
testing or adjusting, to the negligence of the Customer, or to the failure of channels,
equipment or communications systems provided by the Customer, are subject to the
general liability provisions set forth in Section 2.5 herein. It shall be the obligation of
the Customer to notify the company immediately of any interruption in service for
which a credit allowance is desired by Customer. Before giving such notice, the
Customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not within his or her control, or is not in
wiring or equipment, if any, furnished by Customer and connected to Company's
terminal. Interruptions caused by Customer-provided or Company-provided automatic
dialing equipment are not deemed an interruption of service as defined in this tariff
since the Customer has the option of using the long distance network via local
exchange company access.

Issued:

Effective:
By: Michac| Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 2- REGULATIONS (cont'd)
Cancellation of Service

No charge applies when the applicant cancels an application for service prior to the
start of installation or special construction.

When an applicant cancels an application for service after the start of installation or
special construction, the applicant shall pay a cancellation fee which is the lesser of 1)
the coets incurred by the Carrier, or 2) the charge for the minimum period of the
service ordered, plus applicable installation charges.

Customers of CTC not receiving service pursuant to a term agreement may cancel
service by providing thirty (30) days written notice to CTC. Customers are responsible
for all charges, including fixed fees, which accrue up to the cancellation date.
Minimum Service Period

Unless otherwise stated, the minimum service period for all services is thirty (30) days.
Reservation of 800 Numbers

The Company will make every effort to reserve "800" vanity numbers on behalf of
customers, but makes no guarantee or warrantee that the requested "800" number(s)
will be available or assigned to the customer requesting the number.

800 Number Portability

If a Customer accumulates undisputed delinquent charges, the Company reserves the

right not to honor that Customer’s request for a change in service, inciuding a request
for Resp. Org. change, until such charges are paid in full.

Issued:

EfTective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communicativas Corp.
360 Second Avenuc
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 2- REGULATIONS (cont'd)
2.19 Company Toll Free Number

The Company's toll free number for customers inquiries and service is:
1-800-883-6300.

lssued: Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

General

3.L1

312

3.1.3

314

Calls are billed individually and on a monthly basis. Usage is billed in arrears.
Intrastate services are offered in conjunction with interstate and international
services. Billing for calls placed over the Company's network is based in part
on the duration of the call. Timing of each call begins when the Called Station
is answered (Lg. when two-way communications, sometimes referred as
conversation time is possible), as determined by standard industry methods
generally in use for ascertaining answer, including hardware answer supervision
in which the local telephone company sends a signal to the switch or the
software utilizing audio tone detection or other methods. Timing of each call
ends when either the Called or the Calling Station hangs up.

The minimum call duration for billing purposes is as specified for the

For billing purposes, usage is measured and rounded to the next highest billing
increment as specified for subscribed services.

There is no billing for incomplete calls.

Computation of Mileage

Airline mileage, where mileage is the basis for rating calls, is obtained by using the
"V" and "H" coordinates assigned to each point and contained in NECA FCC Tariff
No. 4. To determine the airline distance between any locations, proceed as follows:

(i) Obtain the "V" and "H" coordinates for cach location. The "V"
coordinate is the first four digits in the "VH" column. The "H"
coordinate is the next four digits.

(ii)  Obtain the difference between the "V* coordinates oi each of the
locations. Obtain the difference betweer the "H" coordinates.

Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

3.2 Computation of Mileage (cont’d)

3.3

34

(iii)  Square each difference cbtained in step (ii) above.

(iv) Add the square of the "V" difference and the "H" difference
obtained in step (iii) above.

(v)  Divide the sum of the square by 10. Round to the next higher
whole number if any fraction is obtained.

(vi) Obtain the square root of the whole number result obtained
sbove. Round to the next higher whole number if any fraction is
obtained. This is the airline mileage.

Recognized Holidays

Company recognizes the following holidays for the purposes of discounting usage rates
in certain cases: Christmas Day (December 25), New Year's Day (January 1),

Independence Day (July 4) and Thanksgiving Day.

Service Descriptions

CTC offers two (2) different calling plans for switched and/or dedicated outbound and
inbound services. The plans use different underlying carriers and have different rates
for international, interstate and intrastate rates. Customers should evaluate cach plan,
including the applicable international and interstate rates, to determine which of the
two (2) plans best suits their calling patterns.

Issued:

Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451




CTC Communications Corp. Florida Tariff’ No. |

Original Sheet 25

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont'd)

34  Service Descriptions (cont’d)

341

342

Switched Outbound Service

Switched Outbound Service is designed for outbound calling. Calls are billed in
six (6) second increments. The minimum call duration for billing purposes is
six (6) seconds. No minimum commitment is required. Calls origincte from
Customer-provided standard business or residential switched access lines. The
Company offers two (2) plans for switched outbound services developed. In
addition, customers subscribing to Plan | or 2 under a term agreement with the
Company receive a ten percent (10%) discount off the Company's standard
rates,

CTC Switched Inbound Service

CTC Switched Inbound Service is available for incoming calls to business and
residential Subscribers with no minimum usage billing. Calls originate from any
intrastate location over an 800 number and terminate to a Customer-provided
residential or business switched access line. Call charges are billed to the
Subscriber rather than to the originating caller. Calls are billed in six (6) second
increments. The minimum call duration for billing purposes is thirty (30)
seconds. The Company offers two (2) plans for switched inbound services. In
addition, customers subscribing to Plan | or 2 under a term agreement with the
Company receive a ten percent (10%) discount off the Company's standard
rates.

Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont'd)

Service Descriptions (cont’d)

343

344

CTC Dedicated Outbound Service

CTC Dedicated Outbound Service is available to Subscribers for outbound
calling. Calls originate from dedicated T-1 access lines, which are either
obtained by the Customer from a third party access provider or by CTC on
behalf of the Customer, in which case CTC will pass through to the Customer
the cost of such dedicated circuits. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments
with & minimum call duration for billing purposes of six (6) seconds. No
minimum commitment is required. The Company offers two (2) plans for
dedicated outbound services. In addition, customers subscribing to Plan 1 or 2
under a term agreement with the Company receive a ten percent (10%) discount
off the Company's standard rates.

CTC Dedicated Inbound Service

CTC Dedicated Inbound Service is available to Subscribers for incoming calls.
Calls originate from any intrastate location over an 800 number and terminate
to a dedicated T-1 access line, which are cither obtained by the Customer from
a third party access provider or by CTC on behalf of the Customer, in which
case CTC will pass through to the Customer the cost of such dedicated circuits.
Call charges are billed to the Subscriber rather than to the originating caller.
Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with a minimum call duration for
billing purposes of thirty (30) seconds. The Company offers two (2) plans for
dedicated inbound services. In addition, customers subscribing to Plan | or 2
under a term agreement with the Company receive a ten percent (10%) discount
off the Company’s standard rates.

Issued:

Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

3.4  Service Descriptions (cont'd)
345 CTC Travel Card Service

3.4.6

CTC Travel Card Service is a travel card service available to residential and
business Subscribers for placing calls while away from home or office. Calls
are originated by dialing an access number, followed by an account
identification number and personal identification number. Calls may originate

Directory Assistance is available to Customers of CTC Switched Network
Service, and Travel Card Service. Directory Assistance charge applies to each
call to the Directory Assistance Bureau. Up to two (2) requests may be made
on each call to Directory Assistance. The Directory Assistance charge applies to
cach call regardless of whether the Directory Assistance Burcau is able to
requested telephone number,

EMective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 0245'



CTC Communications Corp. Florida Tanff No. |

4.1

Original Sheet 28

SECTION 4 - RATES
General

Each Customer is charged individually for each call placed through the Company.
Charges may vary by service offering, class of call, call duration. Customers are
billed based on their use of CTC's long distance service. A fixed monthly recurring

charge per account applies.
Monthly Membership fee $5.00 per account
4.1.1 CTC Switched Outbound Service

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments after the initial minimum period of
six (6) seconds.

Plan 1

All mileage bands
All times of day: $.1700 per minute

Plan 2

All mileage bands
All times of day: $.1350 per minute

Issued:

Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 4 - RATES (cont’d)
4.1  General (cont’d)
4.1.2 CTC Switched Inbound Service

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments after the initial minimum period of
thirty (30) seconds.

Plan 1

All mileage bands
All times of day: $.1700 per minute

Plan 2

All mileage bands
All times of day: $.1350 per minute

Issued: Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachuseits 02451
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SECTION 4 - RATES (cont’d)

4.1  General (cont’d)
4.1.3 CTC Dedicated Outbound Service
Calls are billed in six (6) second increments after the initial minimum period of
six (6) seconds. The Customer is responsible for all charges associated with the
dedicated access line, whether billed directly by the access provider or passed
through by CTC.
Plan 1
All mileage bands
All times of day: $.1040 per minute
Plan 2
All mileage bands
All times of day: $.0760 per minute
Dedicated access circuits may be provided and billed by the local exchange
company (LEC). Dedicated access channels may be purchased from carriers
other than the LEC only in accordance with Commission rules or if the special
access channel is jurisdictionally interstate. Charges for the dedicated access
channel are determined by the access provider.
Issued: Effective:

By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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4.1  General (cont’d)
4.14 CTC Dedicated Inbound Service

4.1.5

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments after the initial minimum period of
thirty (30) seconds. The Customer is responsible for all charges associated with
the dedicated access line, whether billed directly by the access provider or

passed through by CTC,
Plan 1

All mileage bands
All times of day: $.1040 per minute

Plan 2

All mileage bands
All times of day $.0840 per minute

Dedicated access circuits may be provided and billed by the local exchange
company (LEC). Dedicated access channels may be purchased from carriers
other than the LEC only in accordance with Commission rules or if the special
access channel is jurisdictionally interstate. Charges for the dedicated access
channel are determined by the access provider.

CTC Travel Service

Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments after the initial minimum period
of one (1) minute,

Per minute rate: £.1990

Issued:

Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenuc
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 4 - RATES (cont’d)
4.1  General (cont’d)
4.1.6 Directory Assistance
Directory Assistance is available to Customers of CTC Switched Network
Service, and Travel Card Service. Directory Assistance charge applies to each
call to the Directory Assistance Bureau. Up to two (2) requests may be made

on each call to Directory Assistance. The Directory Assistance charge applies to
each call regardless of whether the Directory Assistance Bureau is able to

furnish the requested telephone number.
Directory Assistance, Per Call $.75
4.2  Discounts for Handicapped Customers

4.2.1 Discounts for Hearing Impaired Customers -- Rates for intrastate :nll
message calls involving use of a telecommunications device for the deaf

(TDD) by properly certified business establishnients or individuals
equipped with TDDs for communications witi hicaring or speech
impaired persons, shall be evening rates for daytime calls and night
rates for evening and night calls.

i ICappes sons -- Pursuant to
Flond: Pnbhc Smm;e Comm-on Ruiu amd rcgulauom CTC will not
charge for the first 50 directory assistance calls made each month by a
handicapped Customer who is unable to use the published directory.

Issued: Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp,
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 4 - RATES (cont’d)

Discounts for Handicapped Customers (cont’d)

423

Operation of Telecommunications Relay Service -- For intrastate toll
calls received from the Telecommunications Relay Service, each CTC-
billed relay call will be discounted by 50 percent of the applicable rate
for a voice nonrelay call, except that where either the calling or called
party indicates that either party is both hearing and visually impaired,
the call will be discounted by 60 percent of the applicable rate for a
voice nonrelay call. The above discounis apply only to time-sensitive
elements of a charge for the call and shall not apply to per call charges
such as a credit card surcharge.

Issued:

Effective:
By: Michael Doanellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Becond Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION § - PROMOTIONS

Promotional Offerings - General

From time to time, the Company may provide promotional offerings to introduce a
current or potential Subscriber to a service not being used by the Subscriber. These
offerings may be limited to certain dates, times or locations and may waive or reduce
recurring or non-recurring charges. Promotions will be approved by the Commission
with specific starting and ending dates and under no circumstances run for longer than
ninety (90) days in any twelve (12) month period.

5.1.2

Competitive Response Promotion

CTC will, at its discretion, match certain standard or promotional offerings of
other interexchange carriers or resellers in order to acquire new Customers. The
Customer must demonstrate to the Company's satisfaction that 1) an altenative
service offering is valid and currently available from a competing interexchange
carrier or reseller and 2) the customer intends to either subscribe to or remain
with the competing interexchange carrier or reseller. The Company reserves the
right to verify that the alternative offering is an approved tariff on file with the
Commission.

Best Rate Guarantee Promotion

CTC will, at its discretion, match certain standard non-promotional offerings of
other interexchange carriers or resellers in order to retain existing accounts. The
competing rate must be provided in writing and be listed in an approved tariff
on file with the Commission and must result in a lower overall bill for the
same service offered by the Company.

Issued:

Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
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SECTION 6 - CONTRACT SERVICES
Contract Service - General

At the option of the Company, service may be offered on a contract basis (o meet
specialized requirements of the Customer not contemplated in this tariff. The terms of
each contract shall be mutually agreed upon between the customer and Company and
may include discounts off of rates contained herein, waiver of recurring or
non-recurring charges, charges for specially designed and constructed services not
contained in the company's general service offerings, or other customized features.
The terms of the contract may be based partially or completely on the term and
volume commitment, type of originating or terminating access, mixture of services or
other distinguishing features, Service shall be available to all similarly situated
Customers for three (3) months after the initial offering to the first contract Customer
for any given set of terms.

Effective:
By: Michael Donnellen
Vice President
CTC Communications Corp.
360 Second Avenue
Waltham, Massachusetts 02451



EXHIBIT 9
CTC will operate in Florida as a reseller of services ultimately provided by other
carriers such as [XC Communications, Inc. Consequently, CTC will rely primarily on the
procedures established by its underlying carriers for compliance with the EAEA requirements set

forth in Commission Rule 2-24.471(4)(a).




EXHIBIT 10
As set forth above in Exhibit 2, a subsidiary of CTC, Computer Telephone of Florida,

Inc., previously held a certificate to provide interexchange services in Florida. That certificate was
canceled in October 1997 apparently for “ilure to pay a regulatory fee assessment. Since-that time,
CTC has not actively solicited new customers in Florida. However, CTC has provided service to
34 customers in Florida. In 1998, those customers accounted for approximately $19,000 in intrastate

revenues,
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